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Independent Accountants’ Report on Financial Statements
and Supplementary Information

Board of Directors
William J. Clinton Foundation
Little Rock, Arkansas

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of the William J.
Clinton Foundation (the Foundation) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated
statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the years then ended. These financia
statements are the responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility isto express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,

on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al material
respects, the financial position of the William J. Clinton Foundation as of December 31, 2011 and 2010,
and the changesin its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as awhole.
The consolidating schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not arequired part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from, and relates directly to, the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financia statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional proceduresin
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
theinformation isfairly stated, in al material respects, in relation to the financial statements as awhole.

BKED L

September 28, 2012

Praxity.:

experience BKD



William J. Clinton Foundation
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2011 and 2010

Assets
2011 2010
Cash and cash equivalents $ 76,927,021 $ 69,933,507
Assets limited asto use 25,783,376 86,304,698
Accounts receivable 1,625,496 1,664,642
Grantsreceivable 3,104,293 3,350,960
Contributions receivable, net 19,315,091 13,773,096
Inventory and prepaid expenses 1,430,219 2,002,615
Investments 2,640,096 645,630
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 113,045,397 116,464,909
Total assets $ 243,870,989 $ 294,140,057
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 7,677,530 $ 10,066,989
Deferred revenue 32,224,002 84,478,863
Long-term debt 104,234 167,581
Total liabilities 40,005,766 94,713,433
Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets 158,106,170 161,868,456
Temporarily restricted 45,509,053 37,308,168
Permanently restricted 250,000 250,000
Total net assets 203,865,223 199,426,624

$ 243,870,989 $ 294,140,057

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



William J. Clinton Foundation
Consolidated Statements of Activities
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

2011
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Contributions $ 51421141 $ 62420275 $ - $ 113,841,416
Grants 135,753,259 - - 135,753,259
Investment return 145,718 19,108 - 164,826
Other 6,051,442 - - 6,051,442
In-kind 3,577,367 - - 3,577,367
Net assets released from restrictions 53,763,498 (53,763,498) - -

Total revenue, gains and other
support 250,712,425 8,675,885 - 259,388,310

Expenses and L osses

Program services 231,717,377 - - 231,717,377
Fund raising 10,504,919 - - 10,504,919
Management and general 12,252,415 - - 12,252,415
Provision for uncollectible pledges - 475,000 - 475,000
Total expenses and |osses 254,474,711 475,000 - 254,949,711
Changein Net Assets (3,762,286) 8,200,885 - 4,438,599
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 161,868,456 37,308,168 250,000 199,426,624
Net Assets, End of Year $ 158,106,170 $ 45509,063 $ 250,000 $ 203,865,223

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



2010

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 54,214,157 $ 112,101,118 $ $ 166,315,275

148,599,865 - - 148,599,865
236,789 1,237 - 238,026
2,901,105 - - 2,901,105
3,718,421 - - 3,718,421
101,971,263 (101,971,263) - -
311,641,600 10,131,092 - 321,772,692
286,910,158 - - 286,910,158
4,522,931 - - 4,522,931
11,944,818 - - 11,944,818

- 904,775 - 904,775
303,377,907 904,775 - 304,282,682
8,263,693 9,226,317 - 17,490,010
153,604,763 28,081,851 250,000 181,936,614

$ 161,868,456 $ 37,308,168 $ 250,000 $ 199,426,624




William J. Clinton Foundation
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Operating Activities
Changein net assets $ 4,438,599 $ 17,490,010
Items not requiring (providing) operating activities cash flows
Depreciation 4,042,378 4,070,777
Changesin
Assets limited asto use 60,521,322 (18,735,855)
Accounts receivable 39,146 953,169
Grantsreceivable 246,667 295,552
Contributions receivable (5,541,995) 2,586,776
Inventory and prepaid expenses 572,396 (701,682)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (2,389,459) 1,783,104
Deferred grant revenue (52,254,861) 14,608,589
Agency funds - (357,552)
Net cash provided by operating activities 9,674,193 21,992,888
Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (622,866) (1,151,171)
Purchase of investments (1,994,466) (177,326)
Net cash used in investing activities (2,617,332) (1,328,497)
Financing Activities
Payment of long-term debt (63,347) -
Proceeds from long-term debt - 167,581
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (63,347) 167,581
Increasein Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,993,514 20,831,972
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Y ear 69,933,507 49,101,535
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 76,927,021 $ 69,933,507

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



Salaries and benefits

Direct program expenditures
Professional and consulting
Foundation-sponsored events
UNITAID expense

Shipping expense

Travel

Telecommunications
Meetings and trainings

Bank and other fees
Occupancy costs

Office expenses

Capital charges
Depreciation and interest
In-kind

Other

Totals, year ended
December 31, 2011

Salaries and benefits

Direct program expenditures
Professional and consulting
Foundation-sponsored events
UNITAID expense

Shipping expense

Travel

Telecommunications
Meetings and trainings

Bank and other fees
Occupancy costs

Office expenses

Capital charges
Depreciation and interest
In-kind

Other

Totals, year ended
December 31, 2010

William J. Clinton Foundation
Consolidated Statements of Functional Expenses
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

2011
Program Fund Management/

Services Raising General Total
$ 45,633,512 $ 3,729,943 $ 6,573,049 $ 55,936,504
18,230,373 - - 18,230,373
7,408,004 704,633 1,018,902 9,131,539
9,606,273 4,263,232 18,481 13,887,986
108,338,087 - - 108,338,087
181,320 - - 181,320
10,978,898 456,725 707,406 12,143,029
1,323,804 16,267 130,155 1,470,226
2,882,739 543 17,638 2,900,920
238,215 1,128 69,605 308,948
2,853,789 203,028 397,034 3,453,851
2,502,727 130,497 404,106 3,037,330
931,526 - - 931,526
4,273,380 5,097 425,430 4,703,907
2,885,510 - 1,002,459 3,887,969
13,449,220 993,826 1,488,150 15,931,196
$ 231,717,377 $ 10,504,919 $ 12,252,415 $ 254,474,711

2010
Program Fund Management/

Services Raising General Total
$ 40,491,985 2,174,343 $ 7,404,577 $ 50,070,905
74,706,767 1,456 487 74,708,710
10,124,463 301,964 1,153,229 11,579,656
7,506,768 1,395,249 - 8,902,017
110,640,089 - - 110,640,089
266,463 - - 266,463
11,151,952 220,486 753,741 12,126,179
1,288,709 14,930 207,043 1,510,682
3,359,804 147 6,995 3,366,946
267,662 1,854 49,842 319,358
3,875,024 80,000 278,139 4,233,163
2,334,767 52,886 287,490 2,675,143
379,770 - - 379,770
3,967,248 - 637,695 4,604,943
3,181,658 - 536,763 3,718,421
13,367,029 279,616 628,817 14,275,462
$ 286,910,158 $ 4,522,931 $ 11,944,818 $ 303,377,907

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



Note 1:

William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Building on alifetime of public service, President Bill Clinton established the William J. Clinton
Foundation with the mission to improve global health, strengthen economies, promote healthier
childhoods, and protect the environment by fostering partnerships among governments, businesses,
nongovernmental organizations (NGOs), and private citizens.

Separate initiatives address targeted challenges within the Foundation's four areas of focus. While
each has a unique mission, they all reflect President Clinton’s founding vision: to implement
sustainable solutions that improve access worldwide to investment, opportunity, and lifesaving
services, and to ensure people and communities can ultimately take control of their own futures.

These initiatives are as follows:

The Clinton Presidential Center, located in Little Rock, Arkansas, is committed to
supporting the work of the Clinton Foundation and serving the community by providing a
first-class venue for exhibits, events, and educational programs.

Clinton Global Initiative is a project of the Foundation that brings together a community of
global leaders, university students and private citizens to identify and implement innovative
solutions to the world's most pressing challenges, including poverty alleviation, climate
change, global health and education. As of January 1, 2010, the Clinton Global Initiative
transferred all of its activitiesinto the Clinton Global Initiative, Inc. (CGI). CGI had no
activities prior to thistransfer. CGl is affiliated with the William J. Clinton Foundation,
Inc. through common board members and is financially interrelated through various
operational arrangements. The Foundation appoints a majority of members of the CGI
board.

The Clinton Climate Initiative (CCl) isimplementing programs that create and advance
solutions to the core problems driving climate change. In addition to addressing climate
change, CClI’ s programs are a so helping to reduce our reliance on oil, thus saving money
for individuals and governments, creating jobs, and growing economies. In partnership
with the C40 Climate L eadership Group (C40), CCI focuses on helping large cities reduce
their carbon emissions. Other CCl programs aim to increase energy efficiency through
building retrofits; to increase access to clean energy technology and deploy it at the
government, corporate, and homeowner levels; and to reverse deforestation by preserving
and growing forests.

The Clinton Health Access Initiative (CHAI) was founded in 2002 by President Bill
Clinton to provide solutions to the biggest challenges impeding effective health care
delivery in developing countries. CHAI applies the rigorous thinking, analysis and urgency
of the business world to save lives and strengthen health systems rapidly and more
efficiently.



William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Asatrusted partner to governments, CHAI’ s programs have helped more than four million
people access treatment for HIV/AIDS at reduced costs and have led to more than $1
billion in savings for developing countries. In addition to retaining itsinitial focus on
HIV/AIDS care and treatment, CHAI implements programs on vaccines, malaria, health
systems strengthening and maternal and child health in more than 25 countries. The
Foundation appoints a majority of members of the CHAI board.

e TheAlliance for aHeadthier Generation, a partnership between the Clinton Foundation and
the American Heart Association, is leading the charge against the childhood obesity
epidemic by engaging directly with industry leaders, educators, parents, doctors, and kids
themselves.

e The Clinton Economic Opportunity Initiative (CEO) works to accel erate economic progress
in underserved communities in the United States by promoting entrepreneurship and
advancing business-to-business public service. Through programs that provide
entrepreneurs with support, ideas, and tools that can help them success in the marketpl ace,
CEO aims to empower growing businesses, create jobs, generate wealth, and promote
lasting economic devel opment.

e The Clinton Development Initiative (CDI) works to give smallholder farmersin Rwanda
and Malawi the tools they need to increase their harvests and incomes and support their
families and communities. In close collaboration with farmers and nongovernmental
organizations and at the invitation of the governments of Maawi and Rwanda, these
programs provide access to better farming inputs and more stable markets — and ensure that
communities can ultimately sustain themselves. CDI in Maawi is supported financialy by
the Salida Capital Foundation, and the Clinton Hunter Development Initiative (CHDI) in
Rwanda is a partnership between the Clinton Foundation and the Hunter Foundation.

e The Clinton Giustra Sustainable Growth Initiative (CGSGI) was launched in 2007 by
President Clinton and philanthropist Frank Giustra and seeks to narrow the wealth gap in
the devel oping world by empowering individuals with the skills, access, and opportunities
needed to sustain alivelihood. An innovative partnership among the Clinton Foundation,
the private sector, governments, local communities, and other NGOs, CGSGI focuses on
aleviating poverty through market-driven development that creates jobs and increases
incomes and on strengthening factors that enable economic growth such as health,
agriculture, and education. CGSGI is providing vocational training programs to
underserved communities in Colombia as a resource for breaking the poverty cycle.

Principles of Consolidation

The financial statements for 2011 are consolidated and include the accounts of the Foundation, CGI
and CHAI. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.



William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statementsin conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or lessto
be cash equivalents. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, cash equivalents consisted of money market
accounts held with brokers and a repurchase agreement with a financial institution.

Effective July 21, 2010, the FDIC' sinsurance limits were permanently increased to $250,000.
Pursuant to legidation enacted in 2010, the FDIC will fully insure al noninterest-bearing
transaction accounts beginning December 31, 2010 through December 31, 2012, at all FDIC-
insured institutions. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Foundation’s cash accounts did not
exceed federally insured limits.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use include assets held by CHAI under its arrangement with UNITAID, an
international organization affiliated with the World Health Organization, which worksto leverage
price reductions for diagnostics and medicines to better treat AIDS, malaria and tuberculosisin the
developing world. The assets relate to the arrangement and may be used only for the purchase of
pediatric and second-line drugs and related commodities and diagnostics for UNITAID-sponsored
projects.

Investments and Investment Return

Investments in equity securities having areadily determinable fair value and in all debt securities
are carried at fair value. Other investments are valued at the lower of cost (or fair value at time of
donation, if acquired by contribution) or fair value. Investment return includes dividend, interest
and other investment income; realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments carried at
fair value; and realized gains and losses on other investments.



William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Investment return that isinitially restricted by donor stipulation and for which the restriction will
be satisfied in the same year isincluded in unrestricted net assets. Other investment returnis
reflected in the statements of activities as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted based upon the existence and nature of any donor or legally-imposed restrictions.

Receivables

Receivables primarily consist of contributions and grants receivable. The Foundation receives
grant support from various international governmental organizations. Since the financial
statements of the Foundation are prepared on the accrual basis, all earned portions of the grants not
yet received as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, have been recorded as receivables.

Contributions receivable are stated at the amount pledged by donors net of net present value
discounts. The Foundation provides an allowance for doubtful pledges receivable, which is based
upon areview of outstanding receivables, historical collection information and existing economic
conditions. Delinquent pledges receivable are written off based on the specific circumstances of
the donor making the pledge.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged
to expense using the straight-line and double-declining balance methods.

The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of property and equipment are
asfollows:

Building and fixtures 1540 years
Furniture and equi pment 3-10years

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Foundation has been limited by donors
to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by the Foundation in perpetuity.



William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Contributions

Gifts of cash and other assets received without donor stipulations are reported as unrestricted
revenue and net assets. Gifts received with adonor stipulation that limits their use are reported as
temporarily or permanently restricted revenue and net assets. When a donor-stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. Giftsthat are originally restricted by the donor and for which the
restriction is met in the same time period are recorded as temporarily restricted and then released
from restriction.

Gifts of land, buildings, equipment and other long-lived assets are reported as unrestricted revenue
and net assets unless explicit donor stipulations specify how such assets must be used, in which
case the gifts are reported as temporarily or permanently restricted revenue and net assets. Absent
explicit donor stipulations for the time long-lived assets must be held; expirations of restrictions
resulting in reclassification of temporarily restricted net assets as unrestricted net assets are
reported when the long-lived assets are placed in service.

Unconditional gifts expected to be collected within one year are reported at their net realizable
value. Unconditional gifts expected to be collected in future years are initially reported at fair
value determined using the discounted present value of estimated future cash flows technique. The
resulting discount is amortized using the level-yield method and is reported as contribution
revenue.

Conditional gifts depend on the occurrence of a specified future and uncertain event to bind the
potential donor and are recognized as assets and revenue when the conditions are substantially met
and the gift becomes unconditional.

Collections

The collections maintained at the William J. Clinton Presidential Library and Museum are the
property of the National Archives, and, as such, these collections are not included on the statements
of financia position of the Foundation. Furthermore, the Foundation is not responsible for the
maintenance or preservation of itemsin the collections.

Collections of works of art, historical treasures and similar assets are not capitalized in as much as
the items are preserved and cared for continuously. Purchases of collection items are reported in
the year of acquisition as decreases in unrestricted net assets or in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets if the assets used to purchase the items were restricted to that use by donor
stipulation. Contributions of collection items are not reported in the financial statements. Proceeds
from disposal of and insurance recoveries related to collection items are reported as increasesin the
appropriate net asset classes. During 2011, the Foundation purchased historical items from the
Democratic Leadership Council that includes books, documents, papers, records, etc. Theseitems
were purchased for $350,000 in 2011 and are recorded as decreases in unrestricted net assets based
on the above policy of the Foundation.

10



William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

In-kind Contributions

In addition to receiving cash contributions, the Foundation receives in-kind contributions from
various donors. It isthe policy of the Foundation to record the estimated fair value of certain in-
kind donations as an expense in its financia statements and similarly increase contribution revenue
by alike amount. For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, $3,577,367 and $3,718,421,
respectively, were received in in-kind contributions.

Government Grants

Support funded by grants is recognized as the Foundation performs the contracted services or
incurs outlays eligible for reimbursement under the grant agreements. Grant activities and outlays
are subject to audit and acceptance by the granting agency, and, as aresult of such audit,
adjustments could be required.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code and
asimilar provision of state law. However, the Foundation is subject to federal income tax on any
unrelated business taxable income.

The Foundation filestax returnsin the U.S. federal jurisdiction. With afew exceptions, the
Foundation is no longer subject to U.S. federal examinations by tax authorities for years before
2008.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of supporting the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basisin the statements of activities. Certain costs have been allocated among the

program services, management and general and fund-raising categories based on time and effort
measurements and other methods.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue includes granted funds held by the Foundation that may be expended only for
program purposes. The use of fundsis limited by the funding agencies.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2010 financial statements to conform to the 2011
financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the change in net assets.

11



William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Subsequent Events

Subseguent events have been evaluated through September 28, 2012, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Note 2: Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use represent the cash available on hand for the UNITAID Commodities
Program at December 31:

2011 2010

Assets limited as to use $ 25,783,376 $ 86,304,698
Note 3: Investments and Investment Return
Investments at December 31 consisted of the following:

2011 2010
Equity securities $ 7,500 $ 7,500
Certificates of deposit 200,000 200,000
Mutual funds 267,491 260,804
Programmatic investments 2,165,105 177,326

$ 2,640,096 $ 645,630

The primary purpose of the programmatic investments is to further the tax exempt objectives of the
Foundation and not focus on production of income or the appreciation of the asset of which isnot a
significant purpose. Like grants, these financia instruments have as their primary purpose the
achievement of the Foundation’s programmatic mission. These investments are accounted for
using the equity method of accounting, but are not subject to the fair value measurement
requirements in ASC 958-320 due to these investments not meeting the definition of an equity
security with readily determinable fair value. There are eight programmatic equity investees with a
carrying amount of $2,165,105 at December 31, 2011, and $177,326 at December 31, 2010. At
December 31, 2011 and 2010, there were no impairment |osses recorded.

Total investment return is comprised of the following:

2011 2010

Interest and dividend income $ 164,826 $ 238,026

12



William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 4: Contributions and Grants Receivable

All contributions receivable are reported as a component of temporarily restricted net assets and
consisted of the following:

2011 2010

Due within one year $ 19,153,610 $ 12,845521
Duein onetofive years 1,790,790 2,165,790
Due in more than five years 86,989 150,147
21,031,389 15,161,458

Less
Allowance for uncollectible contributions 804,215 804,215
Unamortized discount 912,083 584,147

$ 19,315,091 $ 13,773,096

CHAI has received conditional promisesto give of approximately $35,300,000 and $33,900,000 at
December 31, 2011 and 2010. These conditional promises to give will not be recognized as an
asset or revenue until the conditions are substantially met.

CHA\I receives grant support through periodic claims filed with the respective funding sources, not
to exceed alimit specified in the funding agreement. Since the financial statements of CHAI are
prepared on the accrual basis, all earned portions of the grants not yet received as of

December 31, 2011 and 2010, amounting to $2,837,385 and $3,301,568, respectively, have been
recorded as receivables. CHAI has grant commitments from its grantors of approximately
$30,125,000 at December 31, 2011.

Note 5: Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at December 31 consist of the following:

2011 2010
Land $ 943,690 $ 943,690
Furniture and equipment 5,514,102 6,831,621
Buildings and fixtures 134,819,981 134,479,687
141,277,773 142,254,998
Less accumulated depreciation 28,232,376 25,790,089

$ 113,045,397 $ 116,464,909

13



William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 6: Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets on December 31, 2011 and 2010, were available for the following

purposes:
2011 2010
For future periods (pledges receivable) $ 7,738,399 $ 8,842,208
Haiti relief and recovery 2,338,935 5,514,555
Foundation initiatives 35,431,719 22,951,405

$ 45,509,053 $ 37,308,168

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010, were restricted to:

2011 2010

Investment in perpetuity, the income of whichis
expendable to support speakers’ endowment $ 250,000 $ 250,000

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purposes or by occurrence of other events specified by donors.

2011 2010
Purpose restrictions accomplished
Haiti relief and recovery $ 3,175,620 $ 57,410,977
Foundation initiatives 45,298,053 34,022,662
48,473,673 91,433,639
Time restrictions expired
Collection of pledges 5,289,825 10,537,624

$ 53,763,498 $ 101,971,263

14



William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 7:  Allocation of Joint Costs

The Foundation conducted activities that included requests for contributions, as well as program
components. Those activities included the Decade of Difference weekend in October 2011. The
cost of conducting this activity was $5,952,603, of joint costs, which are not specifically
attributable to particular components of the activities. These joint costs were allocated as follows:

Fund raising $ 4,202,603
Program related 1,750,000
$ 5,952,603

Note 8: Operating Leases

The Foundation’ s |eases are generally month-to-month operating leases for office space both
domestically and internationally, while other leases are cancellablein 2011. Renta expense for all
operating leases was $1,780,321 and $2,380,461 for 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Note 9: Pension Plan

The Foundation has a defined contribution pension plan covering substantially all employees. The
board of directors annually determines the amount, if any, of the Foundation’s contributions to the
plan. Pension expense was $1,799,731 and $1,342,303 for 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Note 10: Transactions with the National Archives and Records Administration
and Lease with the City of Little Rock, Arkansas

In 2004, the Foundation entered into ajoint use, operating and transfer agreement with the National
Archives and Records Administration (NARA) that expires February 29, 2101. Under the
agreement, NARA agreed to operate certain areas of the facility known as the William J. Clinton
Presidential Library and Museum (the Library) for the purposes of housing, preserving and making
available, through historical research, exhibitions, educational programs and other activities, the
presidential records and historical materials of President William Jefferson Clinton.

Because the terms of the lease essentially transfer to NARA the right to use portions of the Library
for aperiod in excess of the property’ s expected economic life, the cost of construction of those
areas operated by NARA, which amounted to approximately $36,000,000, has been excluded from
the Foundation’ s statements of financial position.

15



William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

The land occupied by the Library is owned by the City of Little Rock, Arkansas (the City), but is
leased to the Foundation under a 99-year lease for anominal annual amount. The Foundation is
responsible for maintaining those areas within 75 feet of the buildings and certain land
improvements. Maintenance of the remaining land is the responsibility of the City. Because the
lease with the City does not convey exclusive right to the use of thisland and becauseit isto be
operated in amanner similar to other City parks, the Foundation does not recognize the present
value of the lease’ sfair value within its financial statements.

Note 11: Disclosures about Fair Value of Assets

FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 820 defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.

Topic 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Topic 820
aso establishes afair value hierarchy, which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standard
describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1  Quoted pricesin active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2  Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full term of the assets or liabilities

Level 3  Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities

Following is a description of the inputs and valuation methodol ogies used for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on arecurring basis and recognized in the accompanying statements of
financial position, aswell as the general classification of such assets and liabilities pursuant to the
valuation hierarchy.

Assets Limited to Use and Investments

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within

Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 1 securities include money market funds, equity
securities and mutual funds. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are
estimated by using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or
discounted cash flows. In certain cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not available, securities
are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy. The Foundation had no Level 2 or 3 measurements
at December 31, 2011.
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The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets recognized in the accompanying
statements of financial position measured at fair value on arecurring basis and the level within the
Topic 820 fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at December 31, 2011 and

2010:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
December 31, 2011
Money market funds $ 9526471 $ 9,526,471 $ -
Equity securities 7,500 7,500 -
Mutual funds 267,491 267,491 - -
December 31, 2010
Money market funds $ 47976550 $ 47,976,550 $ - -
Equity securities 7,500 7,500 - -
Mutua funds 260,804 260,804 - -

The following methods were used to estimate the fair value of all other financial instruments

recognized in the accompanying statements of financial position at amounts other than fair value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Assets Limited as to Use

The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Contributions Receivable

The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Programmatic Investments

The carrying amount approximates fair value.
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William J. Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Long-term Debt

The carrying amount approximates fair value.

The following table presents estimated fair values of the Foundation’s financial instruments at
December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivaents $ 76,927,021 $ 76,927,021 $ 69,933,507 $ 69,933,507
Assets limited asto use 25,783,376 25,783,376 86,304,698 86,304,698
Contributions receivable, net 19,315,091 19,315,091 13,773,096 13,773,096
I nvestments 2,640,096 2,640,096 645,630 645,630
Financial liabilities
Long-term debt 104,234 104,234 167,581 167,581

Note 12: Significant Estimates and Concentrations

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of
certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. These
matters include the following:

Assets in Foreign Countries

The Foundation maintains cash balances and equipment in Asia, Africaand South America. At
December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Foundation had approximately $11.8 million and $12.1 million,
respectively, deposited in foreign banks and equipment with an approximate net book value of
$1.45 million and $1.75 million, respectively, in foreign countries.

Contributions

In 2010, the Foundation received approximately $62,900,000 from donors to support relief and
recovery effortsin the aftermath of the earthquake in Haiti. At December 31, 2011, the Foundation
had expended approximately $60,500,000 for Haiti relief and recovery efforts.

Grants

UNITAID contributed approximately $130,000,000 and $108,900,000 in 2011 and 2010,
respectively. These funds were used primarily for the purchase of pediatric and second-line drugs
and related commaodities and diagnostics for UNITAID-sponsored projects.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Litigation

The Foundation is, from time to time, subject to claims that arise primarily in the ordinary course
of its activities. Currently, management is not aware of any such claim or claims that would have a
material adverse effect on the Foundation’ s financial position or net assets. Events could occur,
however, that would change this estimate materially in the near term.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 99 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2011, and ending , 20
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B erecictamicate: |y p L IAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION
: fress Doing Business As 31-1580204
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Part | Summary
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§|  CLOBAL INTERDEPENDENCE.
é 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
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2 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . L L . 6 350.
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ne12 7a 1,289,311.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from FOorm 990-T, iN€34 . v & v v v & v & & & & & & =+ o & = + & = = » « = 7b -34 » 437.
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o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, lineth) 138,003,746. 56,257,057.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) . . . . . . .. .. .. COPY FOR 1,470,776. 194,148.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d), | . . PUBLIC INSPECTION 52,088. 68,423.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 467 ,561. 628,241.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12), , . . . . . 139,994 ,171. 57,147 ,869.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 56,300,663. 6,810,664 .
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0 0
@|15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part I, column (A), lines 5-10) | 16,139,239. 18,382,051.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) _ . . . . . . . . . . . ... 201,000. 183,000.
£| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) p  1,897,791.
“117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24) 33,199,778. 32,231,112.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) | 105,840,680. 57,606,827.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12, . . . . . . o v v v v v w e e e e . 34,153,491. -458,958.
S g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . . . . 189,254 ,960. 197,890,114.
<8121 Total liabilities (Part X, N 26) . . 8,243,949. 10,261,131.
gé 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20. . . . v v v v v v 4 v 0 v 8w . 181,011,011. 187,628,983.

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign }
Here Signature of officer Date
} Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if PTIN
Paid self-
employed P> |:| P01353262
Preparer
Use Only Firm's name B> BKD, LLP EIN >
Firm's address P> P.O. BOX 3667 LITTLE ROCK, AR 72203-3667 Phoneno. B 501-372-1040
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (See inStructions) , . . . . . . & & v & v & & & & = & o & + = + = X| Yes No
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Form 990 (2011) Page 2
Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Ill . . . . . .. ..o v v v i v oo oo

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ATTACHMENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0f 990-EZ? . . . . . .. [ ] ves No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? e ves [ INo
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 6.240,000. including grants of $ 1,581,096. ) (Revenue $ )
CLINTON GIUSTRA SUSTAINABLE GROWTH INITIATIVE SEE SCHEDULE O FOR
FURTHER DETAILS

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 11,664,031, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
THE CLINTON CLIMATE INITIATIVE SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FURTHER DETAILS

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 14,453,832 including grants of $ 2,128,692. ) (Revenue $ 157,531. )
CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL CENTER SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FURTHER DETAILS

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 19,196,309. including grants of $ 3.100,876. ) (Revenue $ 36.617. )
4e Total program service expenses P 51,554,172.
1E1020 1,000 Form 990 (2011)
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Form 990 (2011)
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13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete SChedUIE A . v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . ... 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partl. . . . . . . . v o v i v i i i i v it e e e 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . . . . . . o v o v v v v i v o0 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
| 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl . . . & o v o v i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil. . . . . ... .. 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part ll « . v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV « . v v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV , . ... .. 10 X
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, PartVl L . . o ottt et e e e e e e e e 11a] X
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl , . . . . ... ......... 11b X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVill, . . . . .. ... ....... llc X
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . ... ... . uuiuenen.. 11d X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X [11le X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X , . , . ., . 11f X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xl .+« . v o v o v v s o e s e s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 12a X
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and Xlll isoptional . . . . . . . . . . .. 12b X
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete ScheduleE . . .. ... ... 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . .. ... 14a| X
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland V. . . . . . ... .. 14b X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . .. 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . . ... .. 16 X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . .. ... 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . v v vt it v it i i e s e 18 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll . . . . & o v o v i v i s e s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . . ... ... ... 20a X
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? , . . . . . 20b

JSA
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Page 4

\Y Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsland Il . . . ... ... .. 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . ... ... ............. 22 X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . v i v it vt e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “N0,” O t0 liNE 25, . . . . v v v v ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt boNdS? . . . . . . . .. i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?. . . . . . . 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . ... ... ... .. .. .. 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1. . . . . . v i i it i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il , | 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll . . ... .......... 27 X
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . . .. 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . o v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartvV .. . . ... ... 28c X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M | 29 X
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
P | v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part 1. . . v . v v it st s e e e et e e et e e e e e e e e e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Partl. . . . . .. ... .. ... .. 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts II, Il
IV,and V, lINE L o o o s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3| X
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . ... .. ... ... 35a| X
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 _ _ . . . .. .. ... . . ... .. 35b| X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2, . . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i v it it e e u 36 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part Vl . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Y X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . v v v 0 v v v v v v v v w.. 38 X
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Form 990 (2011) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . .. ... ... ... ..........
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable, , . . ... ... la 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable, . . . . .. .. 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WiNNErs?, . . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e lc X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return |, | 2a 282
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), . . . . ..
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? , . . ... .. .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O _ , . . ... ... ... 3b X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
ACCOUMD? L L L it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a | X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » _ _ o
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . . ... .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . ¢ i i i v e et e e e e 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... . .... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . ... L e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . ... L e e e e e 7a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ., . . ... ... ... 7b X
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required t0 file FOMM 82827 & v v v v v i i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . . . . ... ... ... ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? , , . | 7€ X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? , , . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... u... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? ., . . . . . . . . . . . ¢ v o v v u... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? , . . . .. ... ... .... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 . . . . ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites , ., . , [10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | . . . . . . . . o 0 i i e e e e lla
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? |12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | _ . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate?, . . . . ... ... ... .... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans _ _ . . . . . ... ... ...... 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . ... ... ... .. ... ... . ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . ... ... ... l4a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . .. .. 14b

JSA
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Form 990 (2011) WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204 Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart VI. . « « < v v v v o v o v v v v o v o v v o o 0w s
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. If thereare « + « - . . la 3
material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing body
delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . ib 2
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e s 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . |3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . v o v i o L s e e e e s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . v v o i L e e e e e e s e e e s 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . o v i v i i i h e e e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body?. . . o« o v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . ... ... ... oo 8b X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O , . ... ....... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . .. . v v i v v i v v oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . | 10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . [11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. ... .. .. ... ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
LA TSY ST N oo 11 o 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule Ohow thiswas done . . . . . v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . o 0 i o it e e e e e e . 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . ... ... ..., 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ., . . . . . . . v v i v i v i v it e e e e e e e e e e 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? | . . . . . .. .. .. ... L .0 e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » ATTACHMENT- 2 . _ __ __ _ _ __ _________
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: B> ANDREW KESSEL 1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVENUE LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 501-748-0471

JSA

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011)

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

31-1580204

Page 7

Part Vil

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
GV (B © (D) E) F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from relf"‘tec_’ other .
ﬁisrcsrigﬁ officer and a director/trustee) the . organizations compensation
organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
orgI:r:?zt:?ions 231212 7|8Z]| | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
inschedule | S5 | 2| 5|5 |87 3 and related
0) § ;%. é. 2 133 § 2 o organizations
EIE N
ATTACHMENT 3 1% i
__(1) BRUCE R LINDSEY |
CEO 45.00| X X 287,503. 0 32,102.
_(2) TERRENCE MCAULIFFE
DIRECTOR 2.00| X 0 0
_(8) CHELSEA V. CLINTON |
DIRECTOR 2.00| X 0 0
__(4) ANDREW KESSEL |
CFO 45.00 X 162,118. 0 26,691.
__(5) STEPHANIE S STREETT |
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 50.00 X 123,729. 0 24,110.
__(6) LAURA A GRAHAM |
CO0 45.00 X 135,776. 0
__(1) RALPH ISKAROS |
IT DIRECTOR 50.00 X 129,000. 0 19,506.
_(8) SCOTT TAMTEL
COO OF CGSGI 50.00 X 125,912. 0 19,105.
__(9) MARK DUNKELMAN |
SENIOR FELLOW 50.00 X 131,500. 0 23,103.
_(10) VALERIE ALEXANDER = |
MARKETING DIRECTOR 50.00 X 134,700. 0 23,017.
_(11) THERESE SHERIDAN |
HR DIRECTOR 45.00 X 128,743. 0 21,313.
B 7
Sy
Qs ]
ISA Form 990 (2011)
1E1041 1.000
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

31-1580204

Form 990 (2011) Page 8
Vgl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
GV (B © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation | compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(describe officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hoursfor |82 | 21 Q18|35 |8 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related S2| 28| E g 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations | 9 5 | & | 2152 |- and related
) S = |3 | ®8 R
in Schedule = | e organizations
c @ 3
0 g |2 °l B
3|2 2
3 2
2
1b Sub-total »| 1,358,981. 0 188,947.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA , ., . . ... ...... | 2 0 0 0
dTotal (add liNnes1b and 1C) - « « « « v & v v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e »| 1,358,981. 0 188,947.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 16
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . . . . v v v v i v it e e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INIVIAUAL . 4 o s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... ...... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.
(A) (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
TERRA GLOBAL CAPITAL LLC SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94123 PROGRAM SERVICE 262,676.
BKD, LLP LITTLE ROCK, AR 72203 ACCOUNT ING 218,425.
MCCULLAGH & COMPANY SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94109 FUNDRAISING SUPPORT 180,000.
INTERNATIONAL SUSTAINABLE SYSTEMS LA HABRA, CA 90631 PROGRAM SERVICE 149,815.
PT STARLING RESOURCES SANUR, BALI, PROGRAM SERVICE 133,000.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p 9

JSA
1E1055 2.000
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Form 990 (2011) WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
(G B © (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512,513, 0r 514

% 2 la Federated campaigns . - « = « « . . la 190,969.
g é b Membershipdues . . ....... 1b
g <E c Fundraisingevents . . . . . . . .. ic 12,589,400.
O d Related organizations . . . . . . .. id 5,345,971.
gg e Government grants (contributions) . . | 1€
Eg f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
=) and similar amounts not included above . L_1f 38,130,717.
§-§ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $ 213,671.
h_ Total. Addlines 1a-1f . . « « o o v o v v v v v v v o u . . > 56,257,057.
% Business Code
% 2a CHDI & CDI INCOME 900099 36,617. 36,617.
% b LIBRARY ADMISSIONS 900099 157,531. 157,531.
% c
& d
I f All other program service revenue . . . . .
G | g Total Addlines2a-2f . . v v o v e u et et .. > 194,148,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts). + « « v v v o v 0 v d w0 e > 68,423. 68,423.
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . >
5  ROyalties « + = =+ o+ oseotreaaeaaaae. .. »
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . . . . .. 7,972.
b Less: rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) 7,972.
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS)« + & + & v & v 0 v 0 4w 0w 0w > 7,972.
(i) Securities (ii) Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
c Ganor(loss) - « « v . ..
d Netgainor(IoSS) « « « « « ¢ v« & v+ & v o o 0w 4 a » 0
% 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $ __12,589,400.
5 of contributions reported on line 1c).
x See PartIV,ine 18 « « v o v v v v v . . al__ 3,252,600.
g b Less:directexpenses . . . . .. ... b 4,673,268.
5 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . . > -1,420,668.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartIV,line19 , ., . ....... a
b Less:directexpenses . .« « + & 4 04 . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . . . . . . . . > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , , , ... ... a 1,116,580.
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . ... .. b 948,024 .
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. . . . . . . .. » 168,556.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 900099 583,070. 583,070.
b RENTAL CATERING REVENUE 722320 1,289,311. 1,289,311.
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . .. .o ..
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d « « = = =« # # # ¢ ¢ ¢ 0 0 v u s | 2 1,872,381.
12 Totalrevenue. Seeinstructions + + + + « v v v v v v 4w | 2 57,147 .869. 194,148, 1,289,311. 651,493.
Form 990 (2011)
JSA
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Form 990 (2011) WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

31-1580204  Page 10

Elgdhg Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not

required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éﬁgenses Progra(g)service Manag((e(r:TZem and Func(ilrja)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 . 4 > 729 » 568. 4 ’ 729 > 568.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22. . . . . . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16, _ _ . 2,081,096. 2,081,096.
Benefits paid to or formembers , , ., . ... .. 0
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . ... ... 553,534. 136,406. 417,128.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(¢c)(3)B) ., . . . . . 0
Other salariesandwages. . . . . . . v o . . . 13,261,193. 12,319,038. 364,679. 577 ,476.
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . . 653 » 838. 589 > 505. 37 > 002. 27 > 331.
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . . .. .. 2,284,387. 2,059,617. 129,279. 95,491.
10 Payrolltaxes « « « « « v v v ww e e e 1,629,099. 1,468,806. 92,194. 68,099.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management , , ., ... ........... 0
bLegal v v v v i it e e e e e 101,483. 101,483.
C ACCOUNtING + & v & 4 & 4 s v s v 0 a n nn s 360,473. 41,427. 319,046.
d Lobbying « « v v v v v v e e e 0
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 183 ) 000. 183 ’ 000.
f Investment managementfees . .. ... ... 0
G Other v v v v et e e 4,216,186. 4,081,629. 82,505. 52,052.
12 Advertising and promotion . « + .+« . . ... 863,584. 836,089. 9,704. 17,791.
13 Officeexpenses . . . .« v ¢ 4 v v 4 0 v v w . 1,053,889. 904,042. 61,366. 88,481.
14 Information technology. . . . . .« . . .« . .. 806,270. 683,162. 43,450. 79,658.
15 Royalties, . . . . v v i i v e e e e 0
16 OCCUPANCY = v v & & v & & s s & & s & & = & & 1,810,061. 1,665,033. 54,791. 90,237.
17 TraVel v v v v et e e e e e 5,034,467. 4,633,955. 100,197. 300,315.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 19 » 700. 18 » 249. 512. 939.
20 Interest . . . . . i .. i i e e e e e e e 0
21 Paymentstoaffiliates . ... ... ...... 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . 4 3 255 » 203. 4 » 251 3 435. 1 3 330. 2 » 438.
23 INSUMANCE . . o o o e e, 1,054,695. 906,463. 148,232.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
aPARTNER EXPENSES _____________ 1,261,683. 1,261,683.
b PROVISION_FOR UNCOL. PLEDGES _ 476,737. 476,737.
<OTHER DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSE _ 5,158,372. 5,158,304. 24 44.
d OTHER FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 314,439. 314,439.
e All otherexpenses _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _________ 5,443,870. 3,251,928. 2,191,942.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 57 » 606 > 827. 51 » 554 > 172. 4 5 154 » 864 . 1 5 897 5 791.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . .. . 0
ﬁ?osz 1000 Form 990 (2011)
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Form 990 (2011) Page 11
Balance Sheet
(G (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . ... ... q1 0
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments. .. 62,130,588.| 2 66,674,712
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net _ . .. 8,916,808.| 3 15,054,681.
4 Accounts receivable,net . L 1,222,668.| 4 637,522.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
SChedUIe L ------------------------------------ O 5 0
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . ... g s 0
% 7 Notes and loans receivable,net .~ ... ... .. ..., qz 0
2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse | ... L. 1,055,874.| 8 805,084.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . .. ... ... .. .... 507,541.| 9 63,060.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D |10a| 138,975,986.
b Less: accumulated depreciation, , , ... .... 10b 26,961,027. 114,775,851 .|10c 112,014,959.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities |, . . . ... ... ... ... ... 645,630.| 11 2,640,096.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, , . . . . . ... ... .. Q12 0
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 | _ . . . . ... ... .. Q13 0
14 Inangible @SSETS . . . . . . . e q14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . o Q15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) . . . . . .. ... 189,254,960.| 16 197,890,114.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . . . . . ... 1,317,774.| 17 2,329,116.
18 Grantspayable, . . . . . ... .. ... ... Q18 0
19 Deferred revenue _ . . . . . . L, 1,596,931.| 19 438,673.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites . . . .. ... ... ... ... . . ... ... g 20 0
@21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D Q21 0
£2(22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
g employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Partllof Schedule L , . . . . . ... ... ............. q 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | . . . . | 167,581.| 23 104,234.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, . , . . . . .. Q24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . . .. ... i e 5,161,663.| 25 7,389,108.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through25. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 8,243,949 26 10,261,131.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » w and complete
a lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets _ . 162,717,464.| 27 159,276,096.
&|28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... 18,043,547.| 28 28,102,887.
T|29 Permanently restricted netassets. . . . . ... ... i i e e 250,000.| 29 250,000.
I Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » |:| and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds = = . ... ... ... 30
131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances 181,011,011.] 33 187,628,983.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . « v v v v v v v h v .. 189,254,960.| 34 197,890,114.
Form 990 (2011)
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Form 990 (2011)
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Xl. . . . . . . . v o v o v i v v i v o v u s

o O WN PR

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) . . . . . v v v o v i v it i e s e e e e e e s

57,147,869.

57,606,827.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25). . . . . v v v v i v it i i i i s e s e

-458,958.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)) . . . . . . . .

181,011,011.

1
2
Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromlinel . ... . . . . i i it it i it it i e 3
4
5

7,076,930.

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin ScheduleO) . . .. ... .. ... ......
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
[ o 0114 o T (= ) 6

187,628,983.

ETgPUl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XIl . . . . . . ..o v oo i v v oo o u

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln in
Schedule O.
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis || Both consolidated and separate basis
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-133? .
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a

2b

2c

3a

X

3b

X

JSA

1E1054 1.000

D6ROIB K925 11/13/2012 9:14:36 AM V 11-6.1 71302
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o 400-£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support R To et
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2@1 1
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. .
ﬁ,‘fé’ﬁf;{"ﬁg\}eﬂfﬂgﬁﬁiuw P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

(11 O & 0O O

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state: -~~~
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a |:| Type | b |:| Type Il c |:| Type Il - Functionally integrated d |:| Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ill supporting
organization, check this box e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No
and (i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? = . . . . .. ... ... .... 11g()
(i) Afamily member of a person described in (i) above? L 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? . . . ... .. ... .. ..., 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 organizationin | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section Cgtr(');f:rﬂr:” in col. (i) of col. (i) organized
(see instructions)) Y e | your support? inthe U.S.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
()]
©
(D)
(B)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
1E1210 1.000
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

31-1580204

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . . 89,393,842 104,673,091. 126,979,554. 138,003,746. 56,257,057. 515,307,290.
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on itsbehalf . . . . . ..
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . .. 89,393,842. 104,673,091. 126,979,554. 138,003,746. 56,257,057. 515,307,290.
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . . . . 45,756,200.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 469,551,090.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 ... .. ... .. 89,393,842. 104,673,091. 126,979,554. 138,003,746. 56,257,057. 515,307,290.
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . &, o v v v e e e e e e 3,436,903. 2,779,487. 364,211. 384,287. 76,395. 7,041,283.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business 0 0
isregularly carriedon . . . . . . ...
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartIV.) .ATCH. 1 ... .. 2,090,624. 1,799,055, 4,372,909. 3,707,981 1,893,798. 13,864,367
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 536,212,940.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (SE€INSIrUCIONS) + = v & v v & v v v 4 v v v f e e e e e e s 12 4,259,128,
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thishoxandstop here . . . . . . . . o o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . .. ... .. 14 87.57 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, PartIl,line14 , . . . . .. .. ... . ... ... 15 82.74 9
16a 331/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., . . .. .. ... .. ...« . ... | 2
b 331/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . .. .. ... ...... | 2
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFQANIZALION. | 4 . vt i e e et e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization .. . . . . . . L L L L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSTTUCHIONS . L . L o ot ot it e e e i e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

17a

JSA
1E1220 1.000
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d)2010 (e)2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose |
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 |
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf | _ . . .
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge , , ., . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5, | | . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines7aand7b. . .« « . v .. .
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
iN€6.) v v v v v i v e w e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d)2010 (e)2011 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... .....
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . & v v v & v v s s & & s s & & &
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 , . .
c Addlines10aand10b , _ ., . . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon = = = = & & 2w o= w w o= ow o= s
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV.) . . ... ......
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . ...
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . o v v v i i i v i i i it e i e e w e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . & v v v i i v v v a v v v 0 v wx s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) , . . . . . .. . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll, line17 . . . . . . . . . o v v v o v .. 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P>
b 331/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P> ’:’
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2

JSA

1E1221 1.000

D6ROIB K925 11/13/2012 9:14:36 AM

V 11-6.1

71302
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

31-1580204

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 4
eI Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;

Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See

instructions).

ATTACHMENT 1
SCHEDULE A, PART 11 - OTHER INCOME
DESCRIPTION 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 TOTAL
LIST RENTAL 8,998. 8,998.
MISCELLANEOUS 547,841, 320,048. 384,201. 372,702. 583,070. 2,207,862.
GROSS RECEIPTS INVENTORY SALES 1,207,765. 1,025,628. 1,847,883. 1,864,503. 1,116,580. 7,062,359.
LIBRARY ADMISSIONS 171,566. 153,785. 184,242. 129,689. 157,531. 796,813.
CHDI PROGRAM INCOME 154,454. 299,594. 1,956,583. 1,341,087. 36,617. 3,788,335.
TOTALS 2,090,624 _ 1,799,055 4,372,909 3,707,981 1,893,798 13,864,367
ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
1E1225 2.000
D6ROIB K925 11/13/2012 9:14:36 AM V 11-6.1 71302 PAGE 18



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@11

Name of the organization

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

31-1580204

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-PF

Section:

501(0)(03 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

OodugE

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[]

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

[]

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1.
Complete Parts | and II.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and Ill.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did
not total to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or
more during the year > $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on
Part I, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

JSA
1E1251 1.000

D6ROIB K925 11/13/2012 9:14:36 AM V 11-6.1 71302
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization WILLTAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

31-1580204

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I !- __________________________________________ Person
Payroll
20,168,487- | Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__ _2 __________________________________________ Person
Payroll
8,019,633. Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__ § __________________________________________ Person
Payroll
3,500,000. Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__ f" __________________________________________ Person
Payroll
12,589,400 | Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__ :E’ __________________________________________ Person
Payroll
1,500,000. Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I _6 __________________________________________ Person
Payroll
5,345,971. Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
1E1253 1.000

D6ROIB K925 11/13/2012 9:14:36 AM

V 11-6.1

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization WILLTAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

31-1580204

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__ _7_ __________________________________________ Person
Payroll
e ______!-_’§§Q’_5_QEZ-_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__ §_ __________________________________________ Person
Payroll
e ______!-_’Z§QLQQQ-_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__ 9_ __________________________________________ Person
Payroll
e _______1_,§§9,_?:529-_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e | e Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e | e __ Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
1E1253 1.000

D6ROIB K925 11/13/2012 9:14:36 AM

V 11-6.1

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 3

Name of organization

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

31-1580204
zElgdlll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (see instructions)
(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (see instructions)
(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)

JSA
1E1254 1.000

D6ROIB K925 11/13/2012 9:14:36 AM

V 11-6.1

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
Name of organization WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION Employer identification number
31-1580204
TR Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations
that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.
For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Page 4

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.

from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

Part |

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.

from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.

from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ISA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

1E1255 1.000
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SCHEDULE D ] ] | OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2@11
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to_ Public
Interal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. B See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atendofyear . . .........
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . ..
3 Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . . . ...
4 Aggregate value atendofyear. . . ... ....
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . ... ... ... |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .t i ittt e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . ... .. ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (a). . . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . v v v v i b v e v e e e s 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _________

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . ¢ v i i v v v v v v v v v |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _ ________
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170MVABI?. . . . . . .. ...\t eeeee [Jves [no
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the or?anizati_on elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 %SC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIILIIne 1l . . v v v @ v v v v i v it e e e e e e e e e s _
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . & v v v v i v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s s ___

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 . . . . . . . i v i i i i et e e e e e e e »$__________
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . @ v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2

Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e B Other
c Preservation for future generatons T TTTToTomTTmmmmmmm T
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIV.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? - - - . . .

|:|Yes |:| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount
Cc Beginningbalance . . . . . . .. i i e e e e s e e s 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . . ... .. i i i it ittt 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . . . . . . v o v it i i i e e e e e le
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . . o i o s e e e e e e e s 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance . . . . 304,026. 260,804. 233,301. 227,051.
Contributions . . . . ... .... 50,000.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . . . .. ..o 0. .. -36,535. 43,222. 27,503. -43,750.
d Grants or scholarships . . . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities .
and programs. . . . . ... ...
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End of year balance. . . . . . .. 267,491. 304,026. 260,804 . 233,301.

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
Permanent endowment » %
C Temporarily restricted endowment p %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrganizationS. « « « v & v v v vt h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(i) related Organizations . . . . . v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Il  Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land. « « & v v v i i e e e e e e e s 943,690. 943,690.
b Buildings « « « v v v i i i 134,706,795.| 25,040,632. 109,666,163.
c Leasehold improvements. . . . . . . . ..
d Equipment - . ... ..o 3,325,501. 1,920,395. 1,405,106.
e Other « v v v v v v v s e s e e e e e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). . . . . . > 112,014,959.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
JSA
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
ISRVl  Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |
REIGRVIIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

1)
(2
(3
(4)
(5
(6)
(7
(8)
9
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(€]
(2
©)
4
(©)
(6)
@)
(8)
9

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lIN€ 15.) , . . & & v & v & =« % = = s = = = » = s = s » s # % # » s » » # &= >

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)FUNDS DUE TO RELATED ORGS., NET 7,389,108.
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(1)
(8)
9

(10)

(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) » 7,389,108.

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

JSA
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D6ROIB K925 11/13/2012 9:14:36 AM V 11-6.1 71302 PAGE 26




WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1  Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), ine12) . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 1 57,147,869.

2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line25) . . .. ... ... ... . 2 57,606,827.

3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line2 ... ... 3 -458,958.

4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4

5 Donated services and use of faciliies . _ . . . .. ... 5 -3,722.

6 INVESIMENtexXpenses | . e 6

7 Prior period adjustments | ... .. ... 7

8  Other (Describe in PartXIV.) .. . ... 8 7,080,652.

9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through8 _ . .. ... ... 9 7,076,930.
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and9 ., . ... .. 10 6,617,972.

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .~ . . .. .. 1 69,809,006.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites _ . . . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 2b 478,119.

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . ... ... ... ... ... 2¢

d Other (Describe inPart XIV.) . . . . . 2d 12,183,018.

e Addlines 2athrough2d | ... 2e 12,661,137
3 Subtractline2efromlinel . ... ... ... ... e 3 57,147,869.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartXIV.) . ... ... ... .. ... . ... .. 4b

¢ Addlines4aand4b L 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line12.) . . ... ...... ... 5 57,147 ,869.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 63,191,034.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 481,841.

b Prioryearagjustments Tttt -

C Otherlosses Tt >

d Other (Descr'ib'e in Part XIV) ........................ 2d 5,102,366.

e Addlines2athrough2d oot 2e 5,584,207.
3 Subtract line 2e from line’” . _ 1L L.l il L ... . .. ..........| 8] 57,606,827.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartxivy o nnnner 4b

o Add lines dmandab T re
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (ThIS must equaIForm990 Part I line 18) s 57,606,827.

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204 Page 5
Supplemental Information (continued)

REVENUE RECONCILIATION
FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D
COST OF GOODS SOLD $429,098
DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSE $4,673,268
REVENUES FROM/EXPENSES TO ENTITIES INCLUDED IN THE

CONSOLIDATED AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BUT

FILING SEPARATE 990S $7,080,652

TOTAL $12,183,018

EXPENSE RECONCILIATION

FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART X111, LINE 2D

COST OF GOODS SOLD $429,098
DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSE $4,673,268
TOTAL $5,102,366

INTENDED USES OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS
FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE 4
THE INTENDED USE OF THE ENDOWMENT FUND 1S TO SUPPORT BRINGING SPEAKERS TO

THE CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL CENTER.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Page 5
FETAOAYA Supplemental Information (continued)

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
FORM 990, SCH D, PART X1, LINE 8
REVENUES FROM/EXPENSES TO ENTITIES INCLUDED IN THE

CONSOLIDATED AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BUT

FILING SEPARATE 990S $7,080,652

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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(SFCO';'E%%%)E F Statement of Activities Outside the United States | 8o 154500

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 2@1 1
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. .

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Open tO_ Public

Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the

rants or assistance? Yes |:| No
grants Or assISIanCe s | | | L L L L L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in (d) is (f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e.g., a program service, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
independent investments, service(s) in region in region
contractors grants to recipients
in region located in the region)

(1) CENTRAL AMERICA/CARIBBEAN 1. 2. PROGRAM SERVICES CLIMATE, ECON DVLPMNT 2,226,000.

(2) EAST ASIA AND THE PACIFIC 5. 9. PROGRAM SERVICES CLIMATE 3,053,000.

(3) EUROPE 2. 5. PROGRAM SERVICES CLIMATE 292,000.

(4) MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA 1. 1. PROGRAM SERVICES CLIMATE 33,000.

(5) NORTH AMERICA 1. 2. PROGRAM SERVICES CLIMATE 76,921.

(6) SOUTH AMERICA 5. 10. PROGRAM SERVICES CLIMATE, ECON DVLPMNT 5,805,000.

(7) SOUTH ASIA 2. PROGRAM SERVICES CLIMATE 128,000.

(8) SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA 5. 36. PROGRAM SERVICES CLIMATE, ECON DVLPMNT 2,735,000.
9
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
17

3a Sub-total, . . ........ 20. 67. 14,348,921.

b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part! _ ., ... ..
Cc_Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 20. 67. 14,348,921.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011

31-1580204

Page 2

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Check this box if no one recipient received more than $5,000

ool

L (i) Method of
1 (a) Name of (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of () Manner of (9) Amount of (h) Description valuation
organization section and EIN grant cash grant _ cash non-cash of non-cash (book, FMV,
(if applicable) disbursement assistance assistance appraisal,
other)

(1) SOUTH_AMERICA PROGRAM SERV 76,868. | BANK WIRE NA NA
(2) SOUTH_AMERICA PROGRAM SERV 22,959. | BANK WIRE NA NA
(3) SOUTH_AMERICA PROGRAM SERV 621,128. | BANK WIRE NA NA
(4) SOUTH_AMERICA PROGRAM SERV 194,044. | BANK WIRE NA NA
(5) CENT. AMERICA/CARIBBEAN PROGRAM SERV 500,000. | BANK WIRE NA NA
(6) SOUTH_AMERICA PROGRAM SERV 99,447. | BANK WIRE NA NA
(7) SOUTH_AMERICA PROGRAM SERV 516,088. | BANK WIRE NA NA
(8) SOUTH_AMERICA PROGRAM SERV 50,562. | BANK WIRE NA NA
9
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt

by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter , . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... | 2 8.
3 __Enter total number of other organizations or entities . . . . . v vt i v i it h e u e e e e e e e a e e e e e a e e e e e me e e ee e >
Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is heeded.

(h) Method of
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of (e) Manner of (f) Amount of (9) Description valuation
recipients cash grant cash non-cash of non-cash (book, FMV,
disbursement assistance assistance appraisal,
other)

1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
Part IV Foreign Forms

31-1580204

Page 4

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund. (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

JSA
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Schedule F (Form 990) 2011

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part Il

(accounting method); and Part Ill, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

Page 5

MONITORING PROCEDURES FOR USE OF GRANT FUNDS

FORM 990, SCHEDULE F, PART 1, LINE 2

THE ORGANIZATION REQUIRES A FINAL REPORT FROM ALL GRANT RECIPIENTS
DETAILING THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS. THE RELEVANT GROUP INITIATIVE WITHIN
THE FOUNDATION REVIEWS THESE REPORTS FOR PROPER USE OF GRANT FUNDS AND

CONTINUED FUNDING.

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding 2011
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) ~ Fundraising or Gaming Activities _

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the Open to Public
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a | X| Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c - Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

S . (v) Amount paid to . .
. (iii) Did fund h . . ) (vi) A t paid t
O ey @aciny | custodyorcomvolor |V Srs i | (on eaneeoh | Miorreraned
contributions? col. () organization
Yes No
1 AMERICAN MARKETING & DIRECT
COMMUNICATIONS CORP MARKET ING X 525,000 75,000, 450,000.
2 EMAIL
M&R STRATEGIES MARKET ING X 1,250,000. 108,000, 1,142,000.
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Lo »| 1,775,000. 183,000, 1,592,000.

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

AL,AK,AZ,AR,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,HI,IL,IN,

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

31-1580204

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total events
MILENNIUM DECADE OF DIFF 1.| (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (C))
S
é 1 Grossreceipts , ., . ... ...... 496,000. 13,335,000. 2,011,000. 15,842,000.
O] .
@ | 2 Less: Charitable
contributions | |, . ... ...... 427 ,400. 10,151,000. 2,011,000. 12,589,400.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2). . v v o it 68,600. 3,184,000. 0 3,252,600.
4 Cashprizes, |, .. .........
5 Noncashprizes .. . ... ...
§ 6 Rent/facility costs | _ . . .. .. .. 159,458. 707,000. 866,458.
g
& | 7 Foodandbeverages . . . . . . . ..
s}
]
5| 8 Entertainment , . .. ... ... 25,713. 1,346,000. 1,371,713.
9 Other direct expenses | . . . . . . 62,291. 2,372,806. 2,435,097.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn(d) _ . . . .. ... ... .. .. ..... > (( 4,673,268.)
11 Netincome summary. Combine line 3, column (d),andline 10 . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v > -1,420,668.
Part Il Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

o ; (b) Pull tabs/instant ; (d) Total gaming (add
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
g
Q
04

1 Grossrevenue . . . . . . .. .. ..
Q| 2 Cashprizes, ., .. .........
(]
5
£| 3 Noncashprizes ...........
]
3] .
Q| 4 Rent/facility costs | . ...
a

5 Other directexpenses , . ... ...

| | Yes % | |Yes % || |Yes %
6 Volunteer labor . .. .. .. No No No

b If "Yes," explain:

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

JSA
1E1282 1.000

D6ROIB K925 11/13/2012 9:14:36 AM
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Schedu

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
le G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3

11
12

13
a

b
14

15a

16

17
a

b

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. L. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

The organization's facility . . . . . v vt v v i i e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 13a %
Anoutside facility . . . . v v v i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 13b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:

If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» ¢ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Description of services provided p»

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming liCense?, . . . . . . . . ... L. e [Jves[Ino
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $

WA\ Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b,

columns (iii) and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

JSA
1E1503 2.000
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I OMB No. 1545-0047

(SIEO":FnD;JQLC')E) ' Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2@11
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. Inspection

Employer identification number

Name of the organization
WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants or @SSISTANCE? . . . . . . . . o oo v vt e e e e e e e ves L No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Elqll Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes"
to Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box if no one recipient received more than $5,000.

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space isneeded . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... e »[ ]
1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (€) Amount of non- (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government if applicable grant cash assistance (book, meé?)ppralsal, non-cash assistance or assistance

_(1) ALLIANCE FOR A HEALTHIER GENERATION _ _ __ _ |

1200 NW NAITO PARKWAY, SUITE 220 27-2028308 B01(C)(3) 2,374,669. NA A CHILDHOOD OBESITY
_(2)c1Ty OF LITTLE ROCK_ _ __ _ _ ___________|

500 WEST MARKHAM LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 71-6014465 [OVERNMENT 2,104,899. NA A PRESIDENTIAL CENTER
_(3) HENDRIX COLLEGE _ _ _ ________________/|

1600 WASHINGTON AVE CONWAY, AR 72032 71-0236897 B01(C)(3) 250,000. NA A EDUCATION
. ___]
. . ___]
®._ ]
@ ___]
. ___]
©_ . ___]
a_ ]
@ _ ___ ]
a@2_ ]
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe line L1 table | _ . . . . . . . . . . v v o v i » C_’:;_
3 __Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe line 1 table . . . . . . & . 0 ittt i it e b e e e e e e e e e e e e ae e e e e e s eeaa | 2
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2011)

JSA
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION
Schedule | (Form 990) (2011)

31-1580204
Page 2

el Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

7

EVGEWYA Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, and any other additional information.

PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS

FORM 990, SCHEDULE I, PART 1

IN THE U.S.

THE ORGANIZATION REQUIRES A FINAL REPORT FROM ALL GRANT RECIPIENTS

DETAILYNG THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS. THE RELEVANT GROUP

INITIATIVE WITHIN

THE FOUNDATION REVIEWS THESE REPORTS FOR PROPER USE OF GRANT FUNDS AND

CONTINUED FUNDING.

JSA
1E1504 2.000

D6ROIB K925 11/13/2012 9:14:36 AM V 11-6.1
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | oMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, .
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization

la

Employer identification number

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
If any of the boxes on line la are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Ill to
BXPIAIN L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b X
Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline 1a? , , . . . ... ... 2 X
Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part Ill.

Compensation committee - Written employment contract

Independent compensation consultant - Compensation survey or study

Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4a X
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrement plan? . . . . . . .. .. ... 4b X
Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, . . . . . . .. .. ... 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
The organization? . . L L L e e e e e 5a X
Any related organization? | . . L L L L L L e e e e e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
The organization? | . L L L e e e e e 6a X
Any related organization? | . . L L L L L L e e e e e e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPart Il |, _ . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... . 7 X
Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
g o U 8 X
If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . . . . & v i v i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

31-1580204

Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that

individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

(A) Name (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) report.ed as deferred in
compensation compensation reportable compensation prior Form 990
compensation
O) W— 287,508, _________| Q Q - 17,472 ____14,630. __ _ 319,605.. 0
1 BRUCE R LINDSEY (i) G q Q 0 (0 Q 0
O] I 159,118.] _____ 3,000, q 9.637. _17,054.| 188,809, 0
2 ANDREW KESSEL (i) G q Q 0 (0 Q 0
O] I 129,500.] _____ 2,000 __________ q 7,770 ____15,333.] 154,603, 0
3 MARK DUNKELMAN (i) G q Q 0 (0 Q 0
O] I 131,700.] _____ 3,000, q 7,430 15,587 157,717, 90
4 VALERIE ALEXANDER (i) G q Q (g (0 Q 0
O] I 125,748.] _____ 3,00, S I 7,800 13,513 150,056, 9O
5 THERESE SHERIDAN (i) G q Q (g (0 Q 0
o._____.______ -\ A
6 (ii)
o._____.______ -\ A
7 (ii)
o._____.______ -\ A
8 (ii)
o._____.______ -\ A
9 (ii)
o._____.______ -\ A
10 (ii)
o._____.______ -\ A
11 (ii)
o._____.______ -\ A
12 (ii)
0 O S A
13 (ii)
o.___________ -\ A
14 (ii)
0 O S A
15 (ii)
0 O S A
16 (ii)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
JSA
1E1291 1.000
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
=E1adlll Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

REIMBURSEMENT POLICIES

FORM 990, SCHEDULE J, LINES 1A, 1B, & 2

WHILE THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT HAVE A WRITTEN POLICY AT THIS TIME, IT
DOES HAVE STANDARDS AND A PROCESS FOR DETERMINING THE BONA FIDES OF
SPOUSAL TRAVEL FOR BUSINESS PURPOSES. NO TAXABLE SPOUSAL TRAVEL OCCURRED
DURING 2011. IN THE EVENT TRAVEL OCCURRED, THE AMOUNT DETERMINED TO BE
TAXABLE WOULD BE INCLUDED IN THE RECIPIENT®"S FORM W-2. IN ADDITION, AS
NOTED ON SCHEDULE J LINE 2, THE ORGANIZATION DOES REQUIRE SUBSTANTIATION

OF SUCH EXPENSES PRIOR TO REIMBURSING OR ALLOWING EXPENSES.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

JSA
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SCHEDULE M . . | OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Noncash Contributions 2011

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service pAttach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Types of Property

@ (b) Noncash Pntributi (d)
Check if Number of contributions or oncash contribution Method of determining

applicable items contributed Fofnq]gggtspﬁggrltlfd"gg 19 noncash contribution amounts

Books and publications . . .. ..
Clothing and household

ahwN PR
>
—~
M
=
N
o
=3
o
S
L
-
=1
@
@
®
0
(2}
»

Boats and planes. . ... ... ..
Intellectual property . . . .. ...
Securities - Publicly traded . . . . X 5. 213,671. |STOCK MARKET QUOTE
10 Securities - Closely held stock. . .
11  Securities - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . .. ......
12 Securities - Miscellaneous . . . . .
13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
structures . ... ... ... ...
14 Qualified conservation
contribution - Other , . . ... ..
15 Realestate - Residential ., . . . ..
16 Realestate - Commercial . . . ..
17 Realestate-Other. ... .....
18 Collectibles. . ... ........
19 Foodinventory. . ... ... ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies. . . .
21 Taxdermy . ............
22 Historical artifacts . . . ... ...
23 Scientific specimens. . . ... ..
24  Archeological artifacts. . . . . ..

© 00 N O

25 Other™(_______________ )

26 Other™(_______________ )

27 Other™(_______________ )

28 Other™(_______________ )

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . .. ... 29

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? | . . . . . . . . . . . . 30a X

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard

COMIDULIONS? L e e e e e e 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X

b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part I1.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2011)

JSA
1E1298 1.000
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Schedule M (Form 990) (2011) Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

JSA Schedule M (Form 990) (2011)

1E1508 2.000
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service PAttaCh tO FOI’m 990 or 990'EZ |nSpeCtion
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

FORM 990, PART I11l, LINES 4A - 4D

ABOUT THE CLINTON FOUNDATION

BUILDING ON A LIFETIME OF PUBLIC SERVICE, PRESIDENT BILL CLINTON
ESTABLISHED THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION WITH THE MISSION TO IMPROVE
GLOBAL HEALTH, STRENGTHEN ECONOMIES, PROMOTE HEALTHIER CHILDHOODS, AND
PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT BY FOSTERING PARTNERSHIPS AMONG GOVERNMENTS,

BUSINESSES, NONGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS (NGOS), AND PRIVATE CITIZENS.

PRESIDENT CLINTON®"S VISION AND LEADERSHIP HAVE RESULTED IN 4.5 MILLION
PEOPLE BENEFITING FROM LIFESAVING HIV/AIDS TREATMENT; MORE THAN 14,000
U.S. SCHOOLS BUILDING HEALTHIER LEARNING ENVIRONMENTS; MORE THAN 26,000
MICRO-ENTREPRENEURS, SMALL BUSINESS OWNERS, AND SMALLHOLDER FARMERS
IMPROVING THEIR LIVELIHOODS AND COMMUNITIES; AND MORE THAN 2 MILLION TONS
OF GREENHOUSE GASES CUT OR ABATED IN SOME OF THE WORLD®S LARGEST CITIES.
AND PRESIDENT CLINTON HAS REDEFINED THE WAY WE THINK ABOUT GIVING AND
PHILANTHROPY THROUGH HIS CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, WHOSE MEMBERS HAVE
MADE MORE THAN 2,100 COMMITMENTS THAT HAVE ALREADY IMPROVED THE LIVES OF

NEARLY 400 MILLION PEOPLE IN MORE THAN 180 COUNTRIES.

SEPARATE INITIATIVES ADDRESS TARGETED CHALLENGES WITHIN THE FOUNDATION®S
FOUR AREAS OF FOCUS. WHILE EACH HAS A UNIQUE MISSION, THEY ALL REFLECT
PRESIDENT CLINTON®"S FOUNDING VISION: TO IMPLEMENT SUSTAINABLE SOLUTIONS

THAT IMPROVE ACCESS WORLDWIDE TO INVESTMENT, OPPORTUNITY, AND LIFESAVING

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)

JSA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

SERVICES, AND TO ENSURE PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES CAN ULTIMATELY TAKE

CONTROL OF THEIR OWN FUTURES.

2011 INITIATIVE ACTIVITY

THE CLINTON CLIMATE INITIATIVE (CCI) 1S IMPLEMENTING PROGRAMS THAT CREATE
AND ADVANCE SOLUTIONS TO THE CORE PROBLEMS DRIVING CLIMATE CHANGE. IN
ADDITION TO ADDRESSING CLIMATE CHANGE, CCI®S PROGRAMS ARE ALSO HELPING TO
REDUCE OUR RELIANCE ON OIL, THUS SAVING MONEY FOR INDIVIDUALS AND
GOVERNMENTS, CREATING JOBS, AND GROWING ECONOMIES. IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
THE C40 CLIMATE LEADERSHIP GROUP (C40), CCI FOCUSES ON HELPING LARGE
CITIES REDUCE THEIR CARBON EMISSIONS. IN 2011, CCl AND THE C40 FORMED A
CLOSER ALLIANCE, POSITIONING THE COMBINED EFFORTS AS ONE OF THE
PREEMINENT CLIMATE ACTION ORGANIZATIONS IN THE WORLD, AND EXPANDED THEIR
NETWORK OF CITIES THAT ARE IMPLEMENTING SUSTAINABLE CLIMATE-RELATED
POLICIES AND PROGRAMS TO 58 CITIES WORLDWIDE. IN JUNE 2011, C40-CCI
LAUNCHED THE HYBRID & ELECTRIC BUS TEST PROGRAM IN FOUR LATIN AMERICAN
CITIES - BOGOTA, CURITIBA, RIO DE JANERIO, AND SAO PAULO - TO REDUCE THE
CARBON FOOTPRINT OF PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION IN LATIN AMERICA AND DEVELOP A
MARKET FOR FUEL-EFFICIENT, LOW-CARBON BUSES. OTHER CCl PROGRAMS AIM TO
INCREASE ENERGY EFFICIENCY THROUGH BUILDING RETROFITS; TO INCREASE ACCESS
TO CLEAN ENERGY TECHNOLOGY AND DEPLOY 1T AT THE GOVERNMENT, CORPORATE,
AND HOMEOWNER LEVELS; AND TO REVERSE DEFORESTATION BY PRESERVING AND
GROWING FORESTS. THROUGH CCI*"S BUILDING RETROFIT PROGRAM, THE HOME ENERGY
AFFORDABILITY LOAN (HEAL) IN ARKANSAS HAS COMPLETED 650 RESIDENTIAL

AUDITS AND 175 RETROFITS. IN 2011, CCl WAS INVITED BY THE WHITE HOUSE TO

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

ASSIST IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE BETTER BUILDINGS CHALLENGE, LAUNCHED BY
PRESIDENT OBAMA IN FEBRUARY 2011 WITH A GOAL OF MAKING AMERICAN BUILDINGS
30 PERCENT MORE ENERGY EFFICIENT BY 2020. AS PART OF THE CHALLENGE, CCI
HAS ALSO HELPED TO ADVANCE THE AFL-CI10"S COMMITMENT TO MOBILIZE PENSION
FUNDS TO INVEST IN MAKING U.S. INFRASTRUCTURE, INCLUDING BUILDINGS, MORE
ENERGY EFFICIENT. IN AN EFFORT TO REVERSE DEFORESTATION, CCl IS WORKING
ON 10 SUSTAINABLE FOREST MANAGEMENT PROJECTS, ENCOMPASSING 644,000
HECTARES OF LAND, WHICH WILL BENEFIT MORE THAN 353,000 PEOPLE. ALSO
DURING 2011, CCI"S SECOND CAMBODIAN PROJECT IN SIEM REAP PROVINCE WORKED
TO LEGALIZE 35 SMALL COMMUNITY FOREST SITES UNDER THE NATIONAL LAW IN
PREPARATION FOR SALE OF CARBON, AND THE REVENUES FROM THESE SALES ARE
THEN USED FOR LOCAL COMMUNITY LIVELIHOOD PROJECTS - ALSO BEING PILOTED BY
CCI. ADDITIONALLY, CCI1"S CLEAN ENERGY PROGRAM WORKED TO ADVISE
GOVERNMENTS AND TO COORDINATE WITH BOTH THE SOLAR AND FINANCE INDUSTRIES
IN INDIA, SOUTH AFRICA, AUSTRALIA, MOROCCO, CHINA, THE NETHERLANDS, AND

MALAYSIA IN 2011.

THE ALLIANCE FOR A HEALTHIER GENERATION, A PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN THE
CLINTON FOUNDATION AND THE AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION, IS LEADING THE
CHARGE AGAINST THE CHILDHOOD OBESITY EPIDEMIC BY ENGAGING DIRECTLY WITH
INDUSTRY LEADERS, EDUCATORS, PARENTS, DOCTORS, AND KIDS THEMSELVES. THE
GOAL OF THE ALLIANCE 1S TO REDUCE THE NATIONWIDE PREVALENCE OF CHILDHOOD
OBESITY BY 2015. IN 2011, THE ALLIANCE®S HEALTHY SCHOOLS PROGRAM REACHED
ENROLLMENT WITH 14,000 SCHOOLS ACROSS ALL 50 STATES AND LAUNCHED A NEW

PROGRAM INCREASING PHYSICALLY ACTIVE AFTERSCHOOL PROGRAMS IN SCHOOLS AND

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

COMMUNITIES, FOLLOWING THE ALLIANCE®"S HEALTHY OUT-OF-SCHOOL TIME
FRAMEWORK. IN 2011, THE ALLIANCE ALSO LAUNCHED A NEW MULTI-INDUSTRY
VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT, WHICH BROUGHT TOGETHER 70 COMPANIES INCLUDING
LEADING FOOD MANUFACTURERS, GROUP PURCHASING ORGANIZATIONS, AND
TECHNOLOGY COMPANIES TO HELP SCHOOLS ACROSS AMERICA SERVE HEALTHIER MEALS
AT MORE AFFORDABLE PRICES. AS A RESULT, THESE AGREEMENTS ARE PROVIDING
MORE THAN 30 MILLION STUDENTS WITH ACCESS TO HEALTHIER MEALS.
ADDITIONALLY, IN 2011 THE ALLIANCE CREATED THE HEALTHIER GENERATION
BENEFIT, WHICH IS PROVIDING 2.4 MILLION CHILDREN WITH ACCESS TO HEALTH

CARE BENEFITS FOR OBESITY.

PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS CONTINUED

FORM 990, PART 111, LINES 4A - 4D

THE CLINTON ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY INITIATIVE (CEO) WORKS TO ACCELERATE
ECONOMIC PROGRESS IN UNDERSERVED COMMUNITIES IN THE UNITED STATES BY
PROMOTING ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND ADVANCING BUSINESS-TO-BUSINESS PUBLIC
SERVICE. THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT PROVIDE ENTREPRENEURS WITH SUPPORT, IDEAS,
AND TOOLS THAT CAN HELP THEM SUCCESS IN THE MARKETPLACE, CEO AIMS TO
EMPOWER GROWING BUSINESSES, CREATE JOBS, GENERATE WEALTH, AND PROMOTE
LASTING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. DURING 2011, CEO SCALED-UP THE ENTREPRENEUR
MENTORING PROGRAM (EMP) AND BEGAN INTEGRATING VETERAN SMALL BUSINESS
OWNERS AS MENTEES. IN 2011, 92 PERCENT OF BUSINESSES INVOLVED IN THE EMP
CREDITED THE PROGRAM FOR HELPING THEIR BUSINESS OVERCOME THE RECESSION,
AND 83 PERCENT OF EMP MENTEES ACHIEVED THE GOALS THEY SET WITH THEIR
MENTORS. BY 2011, THROUGH CEO"S CONSULTING PROGRAM, BUSINESS OWNERS HAVE

PROVIDED MORE THAN 75,000 HOURS OF PRO BONO CONSULTING SERVICES, WORTH
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MORE THAN $15 MILLION.

THE CLINTON DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE (CDI) WORKS TO GIVE SMALLHOLDER
FARMERS IN RWANDA AND MALAWI THE TOOLS THEY NEED TO INCREASE THEIR
HARVESTS AND INCOMES AND SUPPORT THEIR FAMILIES AND COMMUNITIES. IN CLOSE
COLLABORATION WITH FARMERS AND NONGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS AND AT THE
INVITATION OF THE GOVERNMENTS OF MALAWI AND RWANDA, THESE PROGRAMS
PROVIDE ACCESS TO BETTER FARMING INPUTS AND MORE STABLE MARKETS - AND
ENSURE THAT COMMUNITIES CAN ULTIMATELY SUSTAIN THEMSELVES. CDI IN MALAWI
IS SUPPORTED FINANCIALLY BY THE SALIDA CAPITAL FOUNDATION, AND THE
CLINTON HUNTER DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE (CHDI) IN RWANDA IS A PARTNERSHIP
BETWEEN THE CLINTON FOUNDATION AND THE HUNTER FOUNDATION. IN 2011, CDI
EXPANDED THE ANCHOR FARM®"S OUTREACH TO 10,500 SMALLHOLDER FARMERS.
THROUGH THE ANCHOR FARM PROJECT, SMALLHOLDER FARMERS HAVE EXPERIENCED A
150 PERCENT INCREASE IN YIELDS, A 167 PERCENT INCREASE IN SOY SALES, AND
A 567 PERCENT INCREASE IN PROFITABILITY SINCE THE PROGRAM BEGAN IN 2008.
AS PART OF THE TREES OF HOPE PROJECT IN MALAWI, IN 2011 CDI HELPED
ESTABLISH 200 COMMUNITY NURSERIES. SINCE 2007, 2,000 SMALLHOLDER FARMERS
HAVE PLANTED MORE THAN 2 MILLION TREES, SEQUESTERING 200,000 OF CO2,
HELPING REVERSE DEFORESTATION IN MALAWI. IN RWANDA, CHDI EXPANDED ITS
CASSAVA-GROWING PROGRAM IN THE EASTERN PROVINCE BY 5,000 FAMILIES IN
2011. CHDI ALSO ADVANCED TWO MAJOR AGRIBUSINESSES, SOYCO LTD AND RWANDAN
FARMERS COFFEE COMPANY (RFCC). CHDI AND RFCC CONTINUED PROGRESS ON A
COFFEE ROASTING AND PACKAGING FACILITY IN 2011, WHICH WILL IMPROVE

INCOMES FOR UP TO 50,000 LOCAL COFFEE FAMERS. AND SOYCO WILL BE A LARGE
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SOY-PROCESSING FACTORY THAT WILL PRODUCE COOKING OIL TO SUPPLY THE
RWANDAN MARKETS AND PROVIDE AN EXPORT OPPORTUNITY. SOYCO IS CONTRACTING
WITH AN ESTIMATED 30,000 LOCAL FARMERS TO GROW SOYBEANS AND THE FACTORY

WILL CREATE 120 JOBS.

THE CLINTON GIUSTRA SUSTAINABLE GROWTH INITIATIVE (CGSGI) WAS LAUNCHED IN
2007 BY PRESIDENT CLINTON AND PHILANTHROPIST FRANK GIUSTRA AND SEEKS TO
NARROW THE WEALTH GAP IN THE DEVELOPING WORLD BY EMPOWERING INDIVIDUALS
WITH THE SKILLS, ACCESS, AND OPPORTUNITIES NEEDED TO SUSTAIN A
LIVELIHOOD. AN INNOVATIVE PARTNERSHIP AMONG THE CLINTON FOUNDATION, THE
PRIVATE SECTOR, GOVERNMENTS, LOCAL COMMUNITIES, AND OTHER NGOS, CGSGI
FOCUSES ON ALLEVIATING POVERTY THROUGH MARKET-DRIVEN DEVELOPMENT THAT
CREATES JOBS AND INCREASES INCOMES AND ON STRENGTHENING FACTORS THAT
ENABLE ECONOMIC GROWTH SUCH AS HEALTH, AGRICULTURE, AND EDUCATION. CGSGI
IS PROVIDING VOCATIONAL TRAINING PROGRAMS TO UNDERSERVED COMMUNITIES IN
COLOMBIA AS A RESOURCE FOR BREAKING THE POVERTY CYCLE. IN 2011 CGSGI, IN
PARTNERSHIP WITH SHAKRIA®"S PIES DESCALZOS FOUNDATION, PROVIDED
OPPORTUNITIES FOR YOUNG PEOPLE IN UNDERSERVED NEIGHBORHOODS TO RECEIVE
VOCATIONAL TRAINING, AND AWARDED 261 DIPLOMAS TO PROGRAM GRADUATES. IN
PARTNERSHIP WITH THE NATIONAL LEARNING SERVICE OF COLOMBIA AND THE
COLOMBIAN CHAMBER OF CONSTRUCTION, CGSGI HAS CREATED THE COUNTRY"S FIRST
TRANSPORTABLE CONSTRUCTION TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION FACILITY, AND HAS
CERTIFIED 3,191 PEOPLE AND TRAINED 2,093 PEOPLE. ADDITIONALLY, AS PART OF
CGSG1™S INCOME-GENERATION PROGRAMS IN COLOMBIA IN 2011, MORE THAN 561

MICROENTERPRISES CREATED 4,000 JOBS. CGSGI HAS ALSO ESTABLISHED TWO $20
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MILLION INVESTMENT FUNDS - ONE IN COLOMBIA AND ONE IN HAITI - TO HELP
CLOSE THE FINANCING GAP FOR SMALL- AND MEDIUM-SIZED ENTERPRISES. TO
STRENGTHEN ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES THROUGH HEALTH IN 2011, CGSGI*S CHILD
NUTRITION PROGRAM IN COLOMBIA REACHED 3.2 MILLION MEALS, WHICH WERE
PROVIDED TO PRIMARY SCHOOL STUDENTS IN PIES DESCALZOS SCHOOLS, AND
CGSGI1™S CATARACTS PROGRAM PROVIDED 33,000 CATARACT SURGERIES TO

UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS IN PERU.

SINCE 2009, THE CLINTON FOUNDATION IN HAITI HAS BEEN FOCUSING ON PRIVATE
SECTOR INVESTMENT AND JOB CREATION IN ORDER TO CREATE LONG-TERM,
SUSTAINABLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. AFTER THE DEVASTATING EARTHQUAKE IN
2010, PRESIDENT CLINTON FORMED THE CLINTON FOUNDATION HAITI FUND AND
RAISED $16.4 MILLION FROM INDIVIDUAL DONORS FOR IMMEDIATE EARTHQUAKE
RELIEF EFFORTS. SINCE 2010, THE CLINTON FOUNDATION HAS SPENT A TOTAL OF
$28 MILLION IN HAITI, INCLUDING RELIEF FUNDS, AS WELL AS PROJECTS FOCUSED
ON RESTORING HAITI"S COMMUNITIES, SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, AND CAPACITY
BUILDING. IN 2011, THE CLINTON FOUNDATION, WORKING CLOSELY WITH THE
HAITIAN GOVERNMENT, REFOCUSED ITS EFFORTS ON HAITI®"S LONG-TERM RECOVERY
AND DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVES. DURING 2011, THE CLINTON FOUNDATION
FACILITATED NUMEROUS PROJECTS AND INVESTMENTS IN THE PRIORITY AREAS OF
AGRICULTURE, APPAREL AND MANUFACTURING, TOURISM, ARTISANS, ENERGY, AND
SMALL AND MEDIUM BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT. THE FOUNDATION FACILITATED THE
SIGNING OF A $40 MILLION DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN MARRIOTT AND THE
DIGICEL GROUP TO BUILD A 174-ROOM MARRIOTT HOTEL IN PORT-AU-PRINCE, WHICH

WILL CREATE 175 NEW JOBS. ADDITIONALLY, THE FOUNDATION HAS COORDINATED 30
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INVESTOR MISSIONS TO HAITI AND CO-HOSTED THE SECOND HAITI INVESTORS
CONFERENCE TO FOSTER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN THE COUNTRY, AND HAS DONATED
$500,000 TO THE GOVERNMENT OF HAITI FOR CAPACITY BUILDING PROGRAMS. THE
CLINTON FOUNDATION HAS ALSO FACILITATED INVESTMENTS ACROSS AGRICULTURAL
AND RETAIL SECTORS, AND HAS NEW INVESTMENTS IN ARTISANS FROM LARGE
INTERNATIONAL RETAILERS SUCH AS ANTHROPOLOGIE, ABC HOME, WEST ELM,
MACY*"S, BREUNINGERS, URBAN ZEN AND DONNA KARAN. FINALLY, IN 2011, THE
CLINTON FOUNDATION DONATED $1.25 FOR AN EDUCATION GRANT FOR HAITI®S "BACK
TO SCHOOL INITIATIVE."™ THIS GRANT WILL PROVIDE SUBSIDIZED SCHOOL FEES FOR

400,000 STUDENTS ACROSS THE COUNTRY.

THE CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL CENTER, LOCATED IN LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS, IS
COMMITTED TO SUPPORTING THE WORK OF THE CLINTON FOUNDATION AND SERVING
THE COMMUNITY BY PROVIDING A FIRST-CLASS VENUE FOR EXHIBITS, EVENTS, AND
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS. THE CENTER HAS WELCOMED 2.4 MILLION VISITORS FROM
AROUND THE WORLD AND VOLUNTEERS HAVE DEDICATED MORE THAN 350,000 HOURS AT
THE CENTER. IN ADDITION TO SERVING AS A MAJOR TOURIST ATTRACTION, THE
CENTER HAS DRIVEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT THROUGHOUT THE CITY AND THE STATE
BY INITIATING MORE THAN $2.5 BILLION IN REVITALIZATION AND REINVESTMENT
IN THE COMMUNITY. IN 2011, THE CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL CENTER DEDICATED NEW
ATTRACTIONS IN DOWNTOWN LITTLE ROCK, INCLUDING THE CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL
PARK BRIDGE AND BILL CLARK WETLANDS. IN OCTOBER 2011, THE CENTER
COMMEMORATED THE 20TH ANNIVERSARY OF GOVERNOR CLINTON®"S ANNOUNCEMENT TO
RUN FOR PRESIDENT, AND CELEBRATED WITH PEOPLE WHO HELPED SHAPE THE

CAMPAIGN, THE PRESIDENCY, AND THE ONGOING WORK OF THE FOUNDATION.
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DOCUMENTATION OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 8B

THERE ARE NO COMMITTEES WITH AUTHORITY TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING

BODY, THEREFORE, THE MEETINGS ARE NOT CONTEMPORANEOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B

A COPY OF FORM 990 IS CIRCULATED TO THE BOARD, AMONG THE VARIOUS
OFFICERS, AND AMONG THE VARIOUS INITIATIVE HEADS FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO

FILING.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY MONITORING PROCEDURES

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY MONITORS COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY BY REQUIRING DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND KEY
EMPLOYEES TO DISCLOSE ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS ANNUALLY. THE ANNUAL
DISCLOSURES ARE REVIEWED BY COUNSEL AND IF ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICT EXISTS,

IT WOULD BE EXAMINED AND APPROPRIATE ACTION WOULD BE TAKEN.

COMPENSATION DETERMINATION PROCEDURES

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A & 15B

BEGINNING IN 2011, THE ORGANIZATION BEGAN AN ANNUAL COMPENSATION STUDY
THAT REVIEWS THREE SURVEYS TO DETERMINE THE REASONABLENESS OF ALL STAFF

COMPENSATION INCLUDING TOP MANAGEMENT .

AVAILABILITY OF GOVERNING DOCUMENTS
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FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ANNUAL REPORT
AVAILABLE ON THEIR WEBSITE. ALL OTHER GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT

FORM 990, PART XIl1, LINE 2C

THE ORGANIZATION®S BOARD, AS A WHOLE (INSTEAD OF A COMMITTEE), ASSUMES
RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND

SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT.

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

FORM 990, SCHEDULE G, PART 1

ALL FUNDRAISING AGREEMENTS ENTERED INTO BY THE ORGANIZATION STATE THAT
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES WILL BE INVOICED SEPARATELY FROM FUNDRAISING FEES.
BELOW ARE THE AMOUNTS PAID TO EACH PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISER FOR

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES.

AMERICAN MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS CORP $75,000

M&R STRATEGIES $108,000

FOREIGN FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 4B

AUSTRALIA, CAMBODIA, CHINA, COLUMBIA, DOMINICAN REPUBLIC, DR CONGO,
INDIA, INDONESIA, KENYA, MALAWI, PERU, RWANDA, TANZANIA, UNITED KINGDOM,

UKRAINE, VIETNAM.
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RECONCILIATION OF NET ASSETS

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5
REVENUE FROM/EXPENSES TO ENTITIES INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED AND

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BUT FILING SEPARATE 990S $7,080,652
DONATED SERVICES/USE OF FACILITIES, NET $ <3,722>
$7,076,930

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN PROGRAM SERVICES

FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 3
REVENUE FOR THE CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE (CGl) FOR THE 2010 PROGRAM YEAR

WAS RECEIVED BY THE CLINTON FOUNDATION DBA CGI, AS THE RESULT OF THE
LATENESS WITH WHICH CGI RECEIVED APPROVAL OF ITS 501(C)(3) DESIGNATION.
IN 2011 ALL REVENUE FOR CGI 1S REFLECTED IN THEIR 990. ADDITIONALLY, AN
UNUSUALLY HIGH AND NONRECURRING NUMBER OF DONATIONS WERE RECEIVED DURING
2010 FOR HAITI EARTHQUAKE RELIEF. THE SUM OF THESE TWO CHANGES 1S
REFLECTED IN THE DROP IN CONTRIBUTION REVENUE BY THE CLINTON FOUNDATION

IN 2011.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION®"S MISSION

PRESIDENT CLINTON ESTABLISHED THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION WITH
THE DUAL MISSIONS OF CONSTRUCTING & ENDOWING THE CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL
CENTER & PARK IN LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS & CONTINUING THE WORK OF HIS
PRESIDENCY TO STRENGTHEN THE CAPACITY OF PEOPLE IN THE UNITED STATES
& THROUGHOUT THE WORLD TO MEET THE CHALLENGES OF GLOBAL

INTERDEPENDENCE. TO ADVANCE THE MISSION, THE FOUNDATION HAS DEVELOPED
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ATTACHMENT 1 (CONT®D)

FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION"S MISSION

PROGRAMS & PARTNERSHIPS IN THE FOLLOWING AREAS:
-ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT

-HEALTH SECURITY WITH AN EMPHASIS ON HIV/AIDS
-RACIAL, ETHNIC, & RELIGIOUS RECONCILIATION

-LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT & CITIZEN SERVICE

ATTACHMENT 2

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - STATES

AL,AK,AZ,AR,CA,CO,CT,DE,
FL,GA,HI,ID,IL,IN,KS,KY,LA,ME,MD,MA MI,
MN,MS,MO,MT,NE,NV,NH,NJ,NM,NY,NC,ND,OH,OK,OR,PA,

R1,SC,SD, TN, TX,VT,VA,WA, WV, ,WI ,WY

ATTACHMENT 3

FORM 990, PART VII, COLUMN B - ESTIMATED AVERAGE PER WEEK

NAME AND TITLE HOURS DEVOTED FOR RELATED ORGANIZATION

BRUCE R LINDSEY

CEO 5.00

ANDREW KESSEL

CFO 5.00

LAURA A GRAHAM

COo0 5.00

THERESE SHERIDAN

HR DIRECTOR 5.00
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

| OMB No. 1545-0047

(SFCE)HrE]DggLOE)R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 2011
Department of the Treasury » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)
(@) (b) © (d () ) i
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had

Partl one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)
@) (b) © (d) (e) ® )
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity cc;r:]ttrigﬂ;ad
Yes No

(1) WILLIAM J CLINTON FOUNDATION UK
T 77610 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVE 2ND | LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 | EUNDRAISING UK NA EOUNDATION X

(2) CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE 27-1551550
T 771200 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVE | LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 | INTIATIVE AR 501(C) (3) 11B EOUNDATION X

(3) CLINTON HEALTH ACCESS INITIATIVE 27-1414646
383 DORCHESTER AVE BOSTON, WA 02127 | HEALTH AR 501(C)(3) |9 FOUNDAT ION X

(4) CLINTON FOUNDATION INSALINGSSTIFTELSE

TORNGREN MAGNELL VAST TRADGARD ¢ STOCKHOLM, sw | FUNDRAISING sw NA FOUNDATION X

s
.®_ ]
°_ ]

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
JSA
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
mwwamy  |dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)
@ (b) © (d) (€). @ (h) @ @ k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of-year | oisproportionate Code V-UBI General or | Percentage
of domicile entity income (related, income assets alocatins> | @amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
. unrelated,
related organization (state or excluded from of partner?
foreign tax under Schedule K-1
country) sections 512-514) (Form 1065)
Yes| No Yes| No
@S ]
2 ]
e ]
4 ]
®L ]
.® ]
o ]
e |dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)
(@) (b) © (d) (e) @ (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year assets ownership

foreign country)

or trust)

JSA
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35a, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts lI-1V?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity | . . . . . . . L . . e la X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . .. ... e e e e e e 1b| X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e ic| X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . . . .. L. L. e e e e 1d| X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s), . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e le X
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e 1f X
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... L. e e e e e e e 19 X
h Exchange of assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . .. . . it e e e e e e 1h X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . 0 e e 1li X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) | . . . . . . . . . e e 1j X
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 1l X
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o v o im| X
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e in X
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses | . . . . L L L L L e e e e e lo| X
p Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpENSES . | | . L L L L L L L e e e e e e ip| X
q Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e 19 X
r Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) . . . v v v v i v i v i v it et e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1r X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@) (b) (©) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a—r) amount involved
(1) CLINTON HEALTH ACCESS INITIATIVE B 3,150,000. | AMT.PAID
(2) CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE C 10,230,652. | AMT._RECEIVED
(3) CLINTON FOUNDATION INSALINGSSTIFTELSE C 5,345,971. | AMT. ACCRUED
(4) CLINTON HEALTH ACCESS INITIATIVE D 3,815,555, | YEAR END BAL.
(5)  CLINTON HEALTH ACCESS INITIATIVE 0 101,961. | AMT.PAID
(6) CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE P 450,000. | AMT.RECEIVED
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

31-1580204

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

@ ) © « © ® @ ®) ® [0) ®
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domic?le Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate Code V-UBl General or Percentage
(state or foreign income (related, Sf)ic(té;’(g) total income end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 mzrrl?\?slrr;g ownership
country) unfr:::::et(:l,xe:rc]g;ed organizations? assets of(igrid::;sgl p ?
section 512-514) Yes | No Yes | No Yes | No
“ ]
B
© ]
. ]
s ]
®._ ]
-« ]
® ]
“©_ ]
@w_ ]
aa ]
«e ]
@ ]
@ ]
as_ ]
ae_ ]
Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC.
FORM 990
TAX YEAR 2011



OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
Department of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2011, and ending , 20
€ Name of organization D Employer identification number
B creckitamicatle | 1 1NTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC.
Aees Doing Business As 27-1551550
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
Initial retumn 1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVENUE (501) 748-0471
Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Amended LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 G Gross receipts $ 26,0985,117.
ﬁzﬁﬂfnag“" F Name and address of principal officer: ROBERT HARRISON H(a) LSfﬁtl?aitse:?grOUp return for D Yes No
1301 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS NEW YORK, NY 10019-6022 H(b) Are all affiliates included?D Yes D No
| Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) ( ) o (insertno.) | | 4947(a)(1) or | | 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J  Website: po HTTP://CLINTONGLOBALINITIATIVE.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K  Form of organization: | | Corporation | | Trust| | Association | | Other P> | L Year of formation: 2009| M State of legal domicile: AR
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o ____
" TO_INSPIRE, CONNECT AND EMPOWER PARTICIPANTS TO MAKE COMMITMENTS
g TO_ACT TO SOLVE THE WORLD'S MOST PRESSING CHALLENGES _______________________________
2
é 2 Check this box P I:l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) = . . . . . . . . . ... ... ..... 3 5.
§ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 10 4 2.
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV, line2a) . . _ . . . . _ ... .. 5 99.
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . _ . . ... . ... 6 550.
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12. 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . . . . . . . . v v v 0 v v v o« « « 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line th) 3,011,760. 26,085, 040.
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g9) . . PUBL?(?TNYS':’(I)::TION 0 0
& 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) | 0 0
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, &d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) 0 77.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12), . . . . .. 3,011,760. 26,0985,117.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 194,257. 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) 0 0
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 4,069,547. 4,975,925,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢} 0 0
< b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25y p» ~ 1,121,560.
Y117 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f248y 10,482,109. 11,698,170.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 14,745, 913. 16,674,095.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12 . . . . . . . . . . . v v & « v v o o . -11,734,153. 9,421,022.
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) 3,316,899, 4,765,250.
%% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) 123, 601. 2,381,582.
25|22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20. . . . . . . . ... ....... 3,193,2898. 2,383,668.

| Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

"
[Y)
H

Sign }
Here Signature of officer Date
} Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if PTIN
H self-
Paid employed P D P01353262
Preparer
Use Only | Firm's name | - BKD, LLP EIN >
Firm's address P> P.O. BOX 3667 LITTLE ROCK, AR 72203-3667 Phoneno. p 501-372-1040
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) | . . . . . . . . ¢ & v v i & v v o v v e e ™ X | Yes No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010)
JSA

1E1065 1.000
8587BA K925 11/13/2012 8:40:50 aM V 1l-6.1 56303 PAGE 3



CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

Form 990 (2011) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Ill . . . . . . . . . 0o v o v oo oo oot

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
ATTACHMENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ2 Yes [ ] No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SOIVICSS? [ Tves [x]no
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 5,960, 621. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
THE CGI ANNUAL MEETING

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FURTHER DETAILS

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,136,170. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
CGI UNIVERSITY

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FURTHER DETAILS

4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,913,00s. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
CGI AMERICA SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FURTHER DETATILS

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 714,695, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses p 14,724,497.
1E1020 1.000 Form 990 (2011)

8587BA K925 11/13/2012 8:40:50 aM V 1l-6.1 56303 PAGE 4



CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

Form 990 (2011) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . . . . o @ i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . .. ... .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Parf | . . . . « « & &« « ¢ o i i i it e e e e e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll. . . . . « « ¢ « v v ¢ ¢ o v o o o o o o © 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
T 0 | 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part] . . . . . &« c i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule D, Partll . . . . . . . . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part lll . . . . « « &« o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . .« . o i o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . .. 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . e e e e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . ... ... ...... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil . . . . . ... ... ...... 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX | . . . . . . . . @ i i v i i e e e e e e e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X |11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X _ . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xl . . . . .« c v i 0 i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xl is optional . . . « « « « « « « « . 12b X
13 |s the organization a school described in section 170(b)}{(1}A)ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . . . . .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . .. .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land V. . . . . . . .. .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . . . . . .. 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . « . « . . . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . & « « c o o i i i i i i e e e e e e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIlI, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll . . . . « « « o @ o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . .. .. ... .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . . . . 20b
JSA Form 990 (2011)
1E1021 1.000
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

Form 990 (2011) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland ll. . . . . . ... ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land lll . . . . . . . ... .o 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule d . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If“No,”go to line 25 . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempPt DONdS? . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?. . . . . .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . .. .. .. . ... .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part 1. . . . . . @ i i i i i i i i i e e e e e e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll . | 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partl . . . . ... ... ..... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . . . @ . i i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . .. 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
- T 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? I/f "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . . o . i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If "Yes," complete Schedule R Part!. . . . . . . . . . . . ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts II, lli,
VA T Lo B VA /= 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? _ . . . . . . . ... ... 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 35b X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . @ . . i v vt e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule R
Y 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO. . . . . . .. .. .. ... .. ... ....... 38 X
Form 990 (2011)
JSA
1E1030 1.000
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Form 990 (2011) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . . . . .. ... ... ... ....... D

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 78

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable, , . . ... .. ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prizewinners?, . . . . .. .. L. L oo X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | | 2a 99
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . . . .. ... .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O _ . . . ... ... ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUNE ) ? L L L L L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » ... ... °
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ., . .. ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . . . . . . . . i i i v i i e e e e e e e e e 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? , . . . . . . . ... . . . .. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were nottax deductible? | . L. L e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . L . L L L e e e e 7a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ., . ... ... ... 7b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 . . . . . L i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7¢ X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear _ . . . ... ......... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? _ | . X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? , _ .
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . ... ... .. . .o o..
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? . _ . . . . .. ... ... ... ......
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? , . . . ... ... ... ...
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . . . . ... ... .... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . [10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year _ | _ | | 12b|
13 Section 501(¢)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? , . . . .. ... .........
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . ... ... ... .. 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand ., | . . .. . . ... ... ... ... .0 eianan 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? _ . . . ... ... ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,"” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b
1E109 000 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550 Page 6
1Al Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

“No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVI- . - . . . . . . .o .o o000 o oo 0oL
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. If thereare - - - - « . 1a 3
material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing body
delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . 1b g
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . ¢ & @ f o h h i e e e e e e e e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . | 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .« . . ¢ o 0 o it i i i h e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . .« . & & c c i i h i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . .« & &« o i i i h i it o e e e e e e e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The goverming Boay?. . . o« o v v v i f i et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . .« o o o v i o v o oo o 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . _ . . .. ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . ... ... .. 0 0000000, 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . |10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gofoline 13 . . . . . « .« v o v v o o o 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
NSE 10 CONMICES? . & o i i i i i i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"”
describe in Schedule Ohow thiswas done . . . . . . i o i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . . i i e 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy?. . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . ... ... ... ... ........ 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . o i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity dUring the year? . . . . . . . . . i i it it e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »_ ATTACHMENT 2 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __________
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)}3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
= organization: »aypv kEgsEl 1200 PRESTDENT CLINTON AVENUE LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 501-748-0471

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011)

CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE,

INC.

27-1551550

Page 7

Part Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart VIl . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ..
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

o |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from re'_afe{* other .
(describe | o and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
. related es| 3| ol x|lex| | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
ganizations ale | 3|2 (3a&| 9
inSchedule | S| 2| 8| 0| 27| 3 and related
o) Sel=|%|3|32 [ organizations
2|3 ERE
= | 8 5 3
2l 8| |°| B
[0 @ =l
ATTACHMENT 3 *le g
2
__(1) DOUGLAS J. BAND |
DIRECTOR 5.00] X 0 91,552. 19,578.
__(2) ROBERT 5. HARRISON |
DIRECTOR & CEO 50.00| X X 164,498. 0 23,164.
__(8) BRUCE R. LINDSEY |
DIRECTOR 5.00] X 0 287,503. 29,213.
__(4) ERIC S. NONACS |
DIRECTOR 5.00| X 0 0
__(5) CHELSEA V. CLINTON |
DIRECTOR 5.00| X 0 0
__(6) EDWARD F. HUGHES |
SECRETARY 50.00 X 148, 529. 0 8,607.
_(7) LISA A . RICKERT |
TREASURER 50.00 X 108, 735. 0 11,739.
__(8) FREDERIC POUST |
DIRECTOR OF SPONSORSHIP 50.00 X 242,792. 0 27,205.
.. ]
"Wy ]
oy ]
2 ___]
“wy ]
B L
JSA Form 990 (2011)
1E1041 1.000
8587BA K925 11/13/2012 8:40:50 AM V 11-6.1 56303 PAGE 9



CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Form 990 (2011) Page 8
VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€} (D} (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(describe officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hourstor 1S3 1 219 18(35 |3 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related = é E 3 % :% § % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations | Q. & 3 3 |®5 - and related
inSchedule | S = | 3 g ®3g organizations
c — o 3
Q) o | 2 [0} K]
gla z
[0]
1b Sub-total > 664,554. 379,055. 119,506.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA . _ . . . . . .. .. .. > 0 0 0
d Total (addlines1tband1c) . . . . . . . . . ... ... it » 664,554. 379,055. 119, 506.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization »

4

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and

related organizations greater than $150,000? I/f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)
Name and business address

(B}

Description of services

(€}

Compensation

ATTACHMENT 4

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 6

JSA
1E1055 2.000

8587BA K925 11/13/2012 8:40:50 AM

Vv 11-6.1

56303

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
(A) (B) (€) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512,513, or 514

‘% é 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . . . 1a
6 g b Membershipdues . . ... .... 1b
gf ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . ... ... 1c
o= d Related organizations . . . . . . . . 1d
g.% e Government grants (contributions) . . | 1e
§ E f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
= o and similar amounts not included above . L1f 26,095,040.
s 2 g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 241,050.
Ow h Total. Addlines 1a-1f . . . « & & v v v o v v w w o o o o« - » 26,095,040,
g Business Code
> 2a
&
g b
> c
& | d
g f All other program service revenue . . . . .
o g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . . . . . & i & . i ... ...
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts). . . . . « ¢« ¢ o 0 000 a0
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . .
5 Royalties « « « « « « « « « & & & @ @ @0 c e e
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . . . . ..
Less: rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Netrentalincomeor(loss). . « « « « v v & v v« & v v .
(i) Securities (ii) Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
¢ Gainor(loss) « - . . .« ..
d Netgainor(loss) . - « « « v ¢« ¢ & v & v & f x aw - .
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $
5 of contributions reported on line 1c¢).
o« See PartIV,line 18 « « « « v v v v v . . a
g b Less:directexpenses . . - . . . . .« . b
5 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . .
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartIV,line19 , . . ... ... .. a
Less: directexpenses . - . . . . .« .. b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . . .
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , _ ., . ... .. a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . . . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. . . . ... ..
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a OTHER REVENUE 900099 77. 77.
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . ¢« o v o o o o
e Total. Add liNes 11a=11d « = = v « « « &« « x + ¢ & v« x > 77. ’:’:’:
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . . . . .. ... » 26,095,117. 77.
Form 990 (2011)
JSA

1E1051 1.000
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Form 990 (2011)

CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE,

INC.

27-1551550

11404 Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not

required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Page 10

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total g(-\genses Progra(rg)service Managgr:r?ent and Funélr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22. . . . . . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16, | _ | 0
Benefits paid toor formembers , |, . . . . . .. 0
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees , . . . . ... .. 465,272. 232,636. 146,437. 86,199.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(¢c)(3)(B) . . . . . . 0
Other salariesandwages . . . . . . .. ... . 3,512,038. 2,790,122. 92,199. 629,717.
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . . 161, 658. 122,860. 9,700. 29,0098.
9 Otheremployeebenefits . . . . . . . .. ... 519,846. 395,083. 31,191. 93,572.
10 Payrolltaxes . « « « v« « « ¢« n e w e e wa s 317,111. 241,004. 13,027. 57,080.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management . . .. ............. 0

blegal ... ... i e 4,315. 4,315,

c Accounting .+ « = &« 4 - h i h h ke e e e 0

d Lobbying « « « & ¢ f ki h e e 0

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 0

f Investment managementfees . . .. .. ... 0

g Other . . . @ i i i i i i it e e e e e e 115351423- 115351423-

12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . . . .. .. 239,346. 239,346.
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . ..« 225,658. 190, 6591. 8,710. 26,257.
14 Information technology. . . . . . . . . . ... 56,846. 56,846.
16 Royalies. . . . . ... .iuu i e 0
16 OCCUPANCY « v v v v v o v e m e e e e e e 175,824. 136, 666. 10,790. 32,368.
17 Travel & . 0 v h h e e e e e e e e e e e . 729' 980' 554'785' 43'799' 131'396'
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 8,032,903. 8,024,416. 800. 7,687.
20 Interest . . . . . . . ..o 0
21 Paymentstoaffiiates ... ... ....... 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . 0
23 Insurance |, . . ... ... ... 1,742. 1,742.
24 Other expenses. lItemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a -~ _ o _______

b-_______________

C . o _______

d- ___ _ _ _ __ _____________

e Allotherexpenses _ _ _ _ _ ____ ________ 692,133. 204,619. 459, 328. 28,186.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 16,674,095. 14,724,497. 828, 038. 1,121,560.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), . . . . .. 0
ﬁﬁosz 1000 Form 990 (2011)
8587BA K925 11/13/2012 8:40:50 AM v 11-6.1 56303 PAGE 12



CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Form 990 (2011) Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterest-bearing . ... ....... ... .. .... q 1 0
2 Savings and temporary cash investments_ . 2,044,999.| 2 4,020,724.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 675,400.| 3 132, 500.
4 Accounts receivab|e7 net . q 4 0
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
SChedL”e L .................................... O 5 O
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)}B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

" employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) .~ . . 0 e 0

‘g’ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . .. ... ... ... q 7 0

2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse, | . ... .. .. ... ... q 8 0

9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . .. ... ... ... ....... a9 246,178.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment. cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D [10a 776,662.

b Less: accumulated depreciation, . . . . .. ... 10b 410,814. 596,500.(10¢ 365, 848.
11 Investments - publicly traded securites _ . _ . . . . . .. ... ... .... q 11 0
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 _ _ _ . . . . ... .. .. Q12 0
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 _ . . . . ... .. .. Q13 0
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . ... ... ... .. ... .. .. 0 14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 _ _ _ . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... Q15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . ... ... .. 3,316,899.| 16 4,765,250,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . _ . . . . . . ... .. ..... 123,601.| 17 127,422.
18 Grantspayable .. ... ... ... . 018 0
19 Deferredrevenue | . . . . . ... ... ... ... e 019 1,610,903.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabiliies . ... . ... .. .. L. 0 20 0

@21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D q 21 0

E122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key

g employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

- Complete Partll of ScheduleL . ... .. ................ 0 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | _ . . . | . g 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . | . . . . . . 0 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D . . . . . .. ... ... g 25 643,257.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . ... ... ... ........ 123, 601.| 26 2,381,582.

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » \L‘ and complete

3 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

% 27 Unrestricted netassets . 2,517,898.| 27 2,251,168.

g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets 675,400.| 28 132,500.

z 29 Permanently restrictednetassets, . . . . ... ... . ... 0 29 0

z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » D and

5 complete lines 30 through 34.

.g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30

¢ 131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund = . 31

<132 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | 32

§ 33 Total net assets or fund balances .~~~ 3,193,298.| 33 2,383,668.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . ... .......... 3,316,899.| 34 4,765,250.

Form 990 (2011)
JSA
1E1053 1.000
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

Form 990 (2011)
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XI. . . . . . . .« o o o o v o o v o v oo o

O G bBh WN -

Total revenue {must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12) . . . « & &« v o i it f i i e e e e e e e e e s

26,095,117.

16,674,0095.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line 25) . . . . .« ¢ & o v o i i d o i i e e e e e

9,421,022.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). . . . . . ..

3,193,298.

1
2
Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromline 1 . . . . .« o o v o i it f i i f h e e e e e 3
4
5

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O) . . . . . ... ... ...

-10,230,652.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
(oo ¥ 10 T (= ) 6

2,383,668.

APl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XIl . . . . . . . oo o v oo

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln in
Schedule O.

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[ ] separate basis Consolidated basis | | Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 ..

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a

2b

2¢c

3a

3b

JSA

1E1054 1.000

8587BA K925 11/13/2012 8:40:50 aM V 1l-6.1 56303
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SCHEDULE A <7, Public Charity Status and Public Support o No. 1645 00¢7
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section @@1 1
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)}(1) nonexempt charitable trust. - - Open to F.’ublic
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

W N

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

[$)]

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section

509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a Type | b D Type ll c D Type Il - Functionally integrated d D Type Il - Other

e By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

2
=[]

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box L
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No
and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . ... ... . 11g(i) X
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above? L. 11g(ii) X
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i above? ... ... (i) X
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (i) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section Cgtr(');lf:rﬁr:” in col. (i) of col. (i) organized
(see instructions)) Y et | your support? inthe U.S.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A
( )ATTACHMENT 1
(B)
(€)
(D)
(E)
Total 10,230,652.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JsA
1E1210 1.000
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.™) . . . . . .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to orexpended onitsbehalf . . . . . . .

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . . .

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . . . .
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e} 2011 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4 . ... ... ...

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . . . . .. ..

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartlV.) . . « « ¢ v v o v«

11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) . . - .« « ¢ & &« ¢ & C 0 h f o hh 00 e 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here . . . . . . . . . i L i i i i i i it it et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f}) . . . ... .. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . . . . .. . ... .. .... 15 %
16a 331/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization , . . . .. ... ... ........ »
b 331/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, . . . ... ... ....... »

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

o] F= 1= 1o >

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSIIUCHIONS | . L L . . . . . i i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2011
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d)2010 (e} 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose |
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended onits behalf | _ . . .
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge | _ _ _ . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 _ _ . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . . . . . . . . ..
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line6.) . . . . v o v i i i e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d)2010 (e} 2011 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... ... ..
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . & v v v & v« =« = « « = = = « =
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 _ _ _ | . .
¢ Addlines 10aand 10b _ _ _ _ . . . ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon = = « =« = f o = o ox o= o«
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV.) . ... ... ....
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . L
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . . . . . . L . L . @ i @ i i i i it it e e h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . .. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll,line15. . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i v . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . _ _ . . . . . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll, line17 . . . . . . . . . ... . ... 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P D
b 331/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions P ’:'

JSA

1E1221 1.000

8587BA K925 11/13/2012 8:40:50 AM
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 4

14\  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;

Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See

instructions).

ATTACHMENT 1
SCHEDULE A, PART I — INFORMATION ABOUT SUPPORTED ORGANIZATIONS
(III) TYPE OF (IV) (V) (VI) (VII) AMOUNT OF

(I) NAME OF SUPPORTED ORGANIZATION (II) EIN ORGANIZATION YES NO YES NO YES NO SUPPORT
WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204 03 X X X 10,230,652,
TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUPPORT 10,230,652,

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2011

1E1225 2.000
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. @@1 1

Name of the organization
CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC.

27-1551550

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-PF

Section:

501(c) 3 } (enter number) organization

527 political organization

501(c)}(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[]

501(c}3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[]

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il.

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)}(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1.
Complete Parts | and Il

For a section 501(c)}(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Ill.

For a section 501(c)}(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did
not total to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or
more during the year | 2]

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part |V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on
Part |, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF.

JSA
1E1251 1.000

8587BA K925 11/13/2012 8:40:50 aM V 1l-6.1 56303
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE,

INC.

Employer identification number

27-1551550

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
S Person
Payroll
o ______1,500,000. Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
N Person
Payroll
o ______1,000,000. Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
S Person
Payroll
o o ____532,900. Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A Person
Payroll
o ______1,000,000. Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person
Payroll
o o ____562,500. Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
T Person
Payroll
o ______1,000,000. Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
1E1253 1.000

8587BA K925 11/13/2012 8:40:50 AM
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE,

INC.

Employer identification number

27-1551550

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
S Person
Payroll
o ______1,000,000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- Person
Payroll
o _____19,258,550. Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
L Person
Payroll
o o ______241,050. Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e P Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e P Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e P Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
1E1253 1.000

8587BA K925 11/13/2012 8:40:50 aM V 1l-6.1

56303

PAGE 21



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 3
Name of organization CILINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. Employer identification number
27-1551550

T Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. b (c) q
from Description of norchsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date :et):eived
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
COMPUTERS & FOOD INVENTORY
9
$ 241,050. VARIOUS
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norg?:lzsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date :::t):eived
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norg?:lzsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date :::t):eived
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norg?:lzsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date :::t):eived
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norg?:lzsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date :::t):eived
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norg?:lzsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date :::t):eived
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
$
JsA Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
1E1254 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
Name of organization CI,INTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. Employer identification number
27-1551550
m Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations
that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.
For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

Page 4

(a) No.
from (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
1E1255 1.000
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SCHEDULE D

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) @@1 1

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, ,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to_ Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

A WN -

1

o 0 T o

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear . ... .......

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . . .. ..

Aggregate value atendofyear. . . .. ... ..

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . ... ... D Yes D No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . Lo o L i e e i e e e e e ek D Yes D No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... .00 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . ... .. ... ... 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . . 2¢
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . .. .. ... ...« .. ... .. 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » __ __ __ ___________

Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated » _________________

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . ... ... ... .. ....... D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»s _

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)B)

(i) and section 170M@BIIN? . . . . . . . o oo e [Jves [lno
In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |If the or?anization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vil line1 . . . . . &« v o v o o o i i i f e e e e e e e e » s _____
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . & .« ¢ & f t i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » s ___

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 . . . . . . . . . & @ i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e » s ___

b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . . . . ¢« i v i i i i i i i i i e e e ek e e ea ek » $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
JSA
1E1268 1.000
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3

5

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs

D Scholarly research e D Other

D Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIV.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? - . - . . . D Yes D No

4\ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

-3

-- 0 QO O

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount
Beginning balance . . . . . . . . o o o h o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1¢c
Additions duringtheyear . . . . .« o @ o i i i i h e e e e e e e e 1d
Distributions duringtheyear . . . . .« ¢ & & c i i it b i i h e e e e e e 1e
Endingbalance . . . . . . . o . o h o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line21? . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ..o .... \_[ Yes \_[ No

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 10.

1a

f Administrative expenses . . . . .

(a) Current year (b} Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

Beginning of year balance . . . .
Contributions . . . . ... ....
Net investment earnings, gains,

andlosses. . . . .. ...
Grants or scholarships . . . . ..
Other expenditures for facilities .
andprograms .. . . . . . . - ...

g Endofyearbalance. . . ... ..
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted end_o;vr_n;r?t_;__ %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should é&u_al 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . & & @ c o i h i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(i) related organizations . . . . . . . L. L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as requiredon Schedule R? . . . . ... .. ......... 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land - - - -« - & f - i h e e e e e e e e e
b Buildings -« ..« o000
¢ Leasehold improvements. . - . . . . . ..
d Equipment . ... ... 776,662. 410,814. 365, 848.
e Other - « - v & v i it i d i e e e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). . . . . . » 365,848.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
JSA
1E1269 1.000
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Z1af"Il Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »
£:118"|[] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) »
Z:1ad) @ Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 15.) . . & & & @ & & & & & & o = = = = = = = = = = = = = # = = » = » = »
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(2)FUNDS DUE TO RELATED ORGS., NET 643,257.
(3)
)
(5)
(
(
(
(

6)
7)
8)
9)
{10)
(11)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) W 643,257.
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).
1E1998 000 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 4
E1i® ] Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1 26,095,117.
2  Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 16,674,095.
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from lipe1 3 9,421,022.
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5  Donated services and use of facilities ... L L. 5
6 Investmentexpenses . L 6
7 Priorperiod adjustments | L 7
8  Other (DescribeinPartXIV.) | 8 10,230, 652.
9  Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through8 9 -10,230,652.
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and9 | ., . . .. 10 -809,630.
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 18,268,134.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b 2,403,669.

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants .. ............ 2c

d Other (DescribeinPartxivy .~ 2d | -10,230,652.

e Addlines2athrough2d L 2¢ | -7,826,983.
3 Subtractline2e fromline 1 . L . . . .. . e e e e e e 3 26,095,117.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIll, line 7b . 4a

b Other (Describe in PartXIV.) | L ab

¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12) . . . .. ... ... ... 5 26,095,117.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 19,077,764.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 2,403,669.

b Prioryear adjustments Tttt 2b

c Ofherlosses 1Tttt "

4 othor (Descr'ibé R >'<I\'/.S ........................... 2d

o Addlines 2a through2d =~ "~ 2e 2,403, 669.
3 Subtractline2e fromline 1 . . . . ... ...l ... ... i ......|3 16,674,095.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxiv.y o0 4b

e Add lines 42 and db Tt se
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18). . . . . .. . . ... . .| 5 16,674,0095.

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550 Page 5
21492 Supplemental Information (continued)

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 8
EXPENSE TO AN ENTITY INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED AND AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS BUT FILING A SEPARATE 990 - $(10,230,652)

REVENUE RECONCILIATION
FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2B
EXPENSES TO AN ENTITY INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED AND AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS BUT FILING A SEPARATE 990 - $(10,230,652)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

JSA
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

SCHEDULE F

Statement of Activities Outside the United States
(Form 990)

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC.
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the
grants or assistance?

Inspection
Employer identification number

27-1551550

DYes D No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.
3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
(a) Region {b) Number of {c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in (d) is (f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e.g., a program service, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
independent investments, service(s) in region in region
contractors grants to recipients
in region located in the region)

(1) rurore FUNDRAISING N/A

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

(¢
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)

3a Sub-total. . .. ... ....

b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part!| _ . ... ..
¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
#Eﬁzm 1.000
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
m Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Check this box if no one recipient received more than $5,000 > |
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(i) Method of

1 (a) Name of (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (9) Amount of (h) Description valuation
organization section and EIN grant cash grant _cash non-cash ofnon-cash | (book FMV,
9 (if applicable) disbursement assistance assistance appraisal,

other)

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt
by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter |

3 Enter total number of other organizations or entities . . . . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
JsA
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC.
Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.

27-1551550
Page 3

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region

{c) Number of
recipients

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Manner of
cash
disbursement

(f) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(g) Description
of non-cash
assistance

(h) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

()

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(7

(18)

JSA
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56303

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011

PAGE 31



CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC.

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011

Z1ad\"A Foreign Forms

27-1551550

Page 4

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund. (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

JSA
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 Page 5

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part |l, line 1 (accounting method); Part |1l
(accounting method); and Part I, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
JsA
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | oMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest @@1 1

Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

9

Inspection
Employer identification number

CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form

990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
g)r( Irac?iirr]nk:mrsement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to 1b
Dig the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline1a? _ . _ . . . . . . .. 2
Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part Ill.

Compensation committee Written employment contract

Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study

Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. ... .. 4a X
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirementplan? _ _ . . . . . .. ... .. 4b X
Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?_ . . . . . . .. .. 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
The organization? e e e e e e 5a X
Any related organization? | L L e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl.
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
The organization? e e e e e e 6a X
Any related organization? | L L e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part IIl.
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPart Il _ _ _ . . . . . . . . ... ... .. .... 7 X
Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)}3)? If "Yes," describe
1T = T 8 X
If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4058-6(C)? . . . . . & i i i i i i it e ek e e e e ek e e e e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE,

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

INC.

27-1551550

Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that

individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

(A) Name (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) report.ed as deferred in
compensation compensation reportable compensation prior Form 990
compensation
(U] I 16l,498. 3,000 9 7,614  15,550. 187,8662.. O
1 ROBERT S. HARRISON (ii) q g Q 0 a G 0
o ___ S q_ 9 S ¢« 9 0
2 BRUCE R. LINDSEY (ii) 287,503. q 0 17,472 11,741 316,716. 0
WL 145,529 s,000 9@ 2,976 5,631  157,136. 0D
3 EDWARD F. HUGHES (ii) G 0 a 0 a G 0
(U I 242,792, 9 9 - 11,538 15,667. 269,997, O
4 FREDERIC POUST (ii) G 0 a 0 a G 0
0, __________ -~~~ -~
5 (ii)
0, __________ -~~~ -~
6 (ii)
0, __________ -~~~ -~
7 (ii)
0, __________ -~~~ -~
8 (ii)
0, __________ -~~~ -~
9 (ii)
0, __________ -~~~ -~
10 (ii)
0, __________ -~~~ -~
11 (ii)
0, __________ -~~~ -~
12 (ii)
0, __________ -~~~ -~
13 (ii)
0, __________ -~~~ -~
14 (ii)
0, __________ -~~~ -~
15 (ii)
0, __________ -~~~ -~
16 (ii)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
JsA
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il.

Also complete this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE J, PART I

QUESTIONS REGARDING COMPENSATION

COMPENSATION FOR ALL EMPLOYEES OF CGI ARE REVIEWED FOR SUITABILITY BY THE

"SUPPORTED" ORGANIZATION.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

JSA
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OMB No. 1545-0047
(Slff)'jang’g'ﬁ M Noncash Contributions | 2011
» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Types of Property
a b (e) d
Chf_ac)k if Num_ber of c(or)ﬂributions or zr?nnocua:t}; ?g;;:itzudﬁ:: Method of(_dZetgrmining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art-Worksofart, .. .......
2 Art- Historical treasures . . . . ..
3 Art- Fractionalinterests ., . . . ..
4 Books and publications . . . ...
5 Clothing and household
goodS. . . ..l i e
6 Cars and othervehicles . . .. ..
7 Boatsandplanes. . ... .....
8 Intellectual property . . . . .. ..
9 Securities - Publicly traded
10 Securities - Closely held stock. . .
11  Securities - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . . ......
12 Securities - Miscellaneous . . . . .
13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
structures . . . . ... ... ...
14 Qualified conservation
contribution - Other . . . ... ..
15 Real estate - Residential . . . . ..
16 Real estate - Commercial . . . ..
17 Realestate-Other. .. ... ...
18 Collectibles. . . .. ... .....
19 Foodinventory. .. ........ X 1. 42,000. |FMV
20 Drugs and medical supplies. . . .
21 Taxidermy . ............
22 Historical artifacts . . . ... ...
23 Scientific specimens. . . ... ..
24 Archeological artifacts. . . . ...
25 Other p( COMPUTERS ) X 1. 199, 050. |[FMV
26 Otherw»(_______________ )
27 Otherw»(_______________ )
28 Otherw»(_______________ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . . ... 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |l
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
oMt Ut ONS 7 L e e e e e e e e e 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
oMt Ut ONS 7 L e e e e e e e e e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Schedule M (Form 990) (2011) Page 2

m Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

JSA Schedule M (Form 990) (2011)
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8587BA K925 11/13/2012 8:40:50 aM V 1l-6.1 56303 PAGE 38



| omB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) @@1 1

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury .
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE WILLIAM J.
CLINTON FOUNDATION, AND THE FORM 990 WAS PREPARED BY THE OFFICERS OF THE
ORGANIZATION IN CONSULTATION WITH OFFICERS OF THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON

FOUNDATION AND THEIR OUTSIDE LEGAL AND ACCOUNTING COUNSEL.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY MONITORING PROCEDURES

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY MONITORS COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY BY REQUIRING DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND KEY
EMPLOYEES TO DISCLOSE ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS ANNUALLY. THE ANNUAL
DISCLOSURES ARE REVIEWED BY COUNSEL AND IF ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICT EXISTS,

IT WOULD BE EXAMINED AND APPROPRIATE ACTION WOULD BE TAKEN.

AVATLABILITY OF GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION MAKES ITS AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND ANNUAL REPORT AVAILABLE ON THEIR WEBSITE; CGI IS CONSOLIDATED IN

THESE REPORTS. ALL OTHER GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

SOLE MEMBER

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6 & 7A

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION IS THE ORGANIZATION'S SOLE MEMBER. ALSO,

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

THE MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE APPOINTED BY THE

FOUNDATION.

PROGRAM SERVICE CHANGES

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 2

IN 2011, PRESIDENT BILL CLINTON LAUNCHED CGI AMERICA TO ADDRESS ECONOMIC
RECOVERY IN THE UNITED STATES BY BRINGING TOGETHER BUSINESS, FOUNDATION,
NGO, AND GOVERNMENT LEADERS. WITH THE UNEMPLOYMENT RATE NEAR 9 PERCENT,
AN ESTIMATED $440 BILLION PER YEAR REQUIRED TO REPAIR AND MAINTAIN
FATLING INFRASTRUCTURE, AND A HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION RATE DROPPING TO
13TH IN THE WORLD, THERE IS AN INCREASING NEED FOR COLLABORATIVE AND
CROSS—-SECTOR SOLUTIONS TO PROMOTE SHARED OPPORTUNITIES AND SHARED

RESPONSIBILITIES.

EACH CGI AMERICA PARTICIPANT MAKES A COMMITMENT TO ACTION: A NEW,
SPECIFIC, AND MEASURABLE PLAN THAT ADDRESSES A CHALLENGE FACING THE

UNITED STATES.

PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

FORM 990, PART III, LINES 4A-4D

CGI'S THREE LARGEST PROGRAMS ARE THE CGI ANNUAL MEETING, CGI AMERICA AND

CGI UNIVERSITY.

IN 2011, CGI'S MEMBERS MADE 211 COMMITMENTS FOR THE ANNUAL MEETING VALUED
AT $7.39 BILLION. WHEN FULLY FUNDED AND IMPLEMENTED, THE COMMITMENTS

MADE BY CGI MEMBERS FOR THE 2011 ANNUAL MEETING WILL HAVE A POSITIVE

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

IMPACT ON THE LIVES OF MORE THAN 100 MILLION PECOPLE. COLLECTIVELY, THESE
COMMITMENTS ENSURE THAT: 25 MILLION CHILDREN WILL BENEFIT FROM

MALNUTRITION INTERVENTIONS, $365 MILLION WILL BE INVESTED IN OR LOANED TO
SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES, 2 MILLION ACRES OF FOREST WILL BE PROTECTED
OR RESTORED, 200,000 PEOPLE WILL GAIN ACCESS TO SKILLS-BASED PROFESSIONAL

TRAINING PROGRAMS.

IN 2011, CGI AMERICA'S 751 PARTICIPANTS MADE 112 COMMITMENTS VALUED AT
$11.8 BILLION. WHEN FULLY FUNDED AND IMPLEMENTED, THESE COMMITMENTS WILL
IMPROVE THE LIVES OF THREE MILLION PEOPLE, CREATE OR FILL MORE THAN
150,000 JOBS, AND INVEST AND LOAN $354 MILLION TO SMALL AND MEDIUM

ENTERPRISES IN THE UNITED STATES.

IN 2011, CGI U WAS ATTENDED BY 1,017 STUDENTS WHO MADE 950 COMMITMENTS
INCLUDING: THE KENYA CERAMIC PROJECT, WHICH USES INNOVATIVE WATER FILTERS
AND STOVES TO REDUCE WATERBORNE DISEASES AND PROVIDE SUSTAINABLE FUEL
SOURCES IN KENYA; PRACTICAL GUIDES FOR SURVIVAL, A GROUP THAT CREATES
PAMPHLETS ON DISASTER PREPAREDNESS IN HAITIAN CREOLE AND DISTRIBUTES THEM
IN HAITI; THE GRASSROOT PROJECT, A SPORTS-BASED HIV PREVENTION PROGRAM
FOR MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENTS IN WASHINGTON, DC; AND ENERGY HUNTERS, WHICH

CONDUCTS FREE ENERGY AUDITS FOR RURAL HOUSEHOLDS IN EASTERN KENTUCKY.

AUDIT REVIEW

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C

THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION PERFORMS THE OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT FOR

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011

1E1228 2.000
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
CGI.

RECONCILIATION OF NET ASSETS

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5

EXPENSE TO AN ENTITY INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED AND AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS BUT FILING A SEPARATE 990 - $10,230,652

VOTING RIGHTS

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 1A

WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION IS THE ORGANIZATION'S SOLE VOTING

SHAREHOLDER.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD, AS A WHOLE (INSTEAD OF A COMMITTEE), ASSUMES

RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART ITII, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

FOSTERING PARTNERSHIPS, PROVIDING STRATEGIC ADVICE, AND DRIVING

RESOURCES TOWARD EFFECTIVE IDEAS, CGI HELPS ITS MEMBERS -

ORGANIZATIONS FROM THE PRIVATE SECTOR, PUBLIC SECTOR AND CIVIL

SOCIETY - MAXIMIZE THEIR EFFORTS TO ALLEVIATE POVERTY, CREATE A

CLEANER ENVIRONMENT AND INCREASE ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE AND EDUCATION.

ATTACHMENT 2

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT'D)

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - STATES

AL,RAK,AZ,AR, CA,CO,CT,DE,

FL,GA,HI,ID,IL, IN,IA,KS,KY,LA,ME,MD,MA,MI,

MN,MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA,

RI, SC,SD, TN, TX, VT, VA, WA, WV, WI, WY

ATTACHMENT 3

FORM 990, PART VII, COLUMN B - ESTIMATED AVERAGE PER WEEK

NAME AND TITLE HOURS DEVOTED FOR RELATED ORGANIZATION

BRUCE R. LINDSEY

DIRECTOR 45.00
CHELSEA V. CLINTON
DIRECTOR 2.00

ATTACHMENT 4

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION

FIVE CURRENTS, LLC EXECUTIVE PRODUCERS 752,729.
12400 WILSHIRE BLVD., SUITE 1275
LOS ANGELES, CA 90025

STAGE CALL, INC. STAGE CREW PROVIDERS 462,158.
311 WEST 43RD ST.
NEW YORK, NY 10036

MEDIA VISIONS, INC. VIDEO SYSTEMS VENDOR 391, 521.
6275 S. SANDHILL ROAD #500
LAS VEGAS, NV 89120

LANKEY & LIMEY TECHNICAL PRODUCER 382,166.
85 ST. JAMES TERRACE
YONKERS, NY 10704

AUDIO VISUAL SERVICES GROUP AUDIO VISUAL SVCS 151, 386.
1700 E. GOLF ROAD
SCHAUMBURG, IL 60173

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

ATTACHMENT 4 (CONT'D)

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION

TOTAL COMPENSATION

2,139,960.

JSA

Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011
1E1228 2.000
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

. . . | OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 990) @@1 1
Department of the Treasury P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e) {f)

Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

m Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 515(2)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity coer;tri?y?e
Yes No

1 WILLIAM J CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
T 1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVENUE | LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 | ECONOMIC DEV |AR 501 (C) 3 7 NA X

(2) WILLIAM J CLINTON FOUNDATION UK
" 610 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVE 2ND | LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 | FUNDRAISING UK NA NA WJC FDN X

(3) CLINTON HEALTH ACCESS INITIATIVE 27-1414646
T 383 DORCHESTER AVE 1 BOSTON, Ma 02127 | HEALTH AR 501 (C) 3 g WJC FDN X
“ ]
. ]
. ]
e ]
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 290) 2011
JsA
1E1307 1.000
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550
Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
ywymy  Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e) U] (9) (h) i) 1] (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal Direct controlling ~ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of-year | pisproportionate Code V-UBI General or | Percentage
of domicile entity income (related, income assets alocatons? | @mount in box 20 | managing | ownership
o unrelated,
related organization (state or excluded from of partner?
foreign tax under Schedule K-1
country) sections 512-514) (Form 1065)
Yes| No Yes| No
©w - ]
@ ]
© ]
“w ]
©®L o]
® ]
o ]
ey Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e) {f ()] (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year assets ownership

foreign country)

or trust)

JSA
1E1308 1.000

8587BA K925 11/13/2012

8:40:50 AM

Vv 11-6.1

56303

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 353, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, I, or IV of this schedule.

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts Il-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (i) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity | . . . . . . L L, 1a X
b  Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . ... ... 1b
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . ... ... 1c X
d Loans orloan guarantees to or forrelated organization(s) . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s), . . . . . . L L L L L e e le X
f Sale of assets torelated organization(s) . . . . . L L L e e 1f X
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . L L L L L e e 19 X
h Exchange of assets with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . L e 1h X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) | . . . . . . . . L L 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) | . . . . . . L L s, 1j X
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) | . . . . . . . . . ., 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . .. L, 1l X
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . o, im
n  Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s). . . . . . . ... ... 1n X
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses | . . . . . L L L e 10
p Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpensSes . . . . . L 1p X
q Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . . . . . . . .. ... ... 19 X
r Other transfer of cash or property from related organization{s) . . . . . . . . . L i i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1r X

2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-r) amount involved

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

JSA Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE,

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

INC.

27-1551550

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b) {c) (d) (e) (] (9) (h) (U] i) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate Code V-UBI General or | percentage
' ' (state or foreign income (related, section total income end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 managing ownership
country) unrelated, excluded 501(c)(3) , assets of Schedule K-1 partner?
from tax under organizations? (Form 1065)
section 512-514) Yes No Yes | No Yes No
©w_ ]
2 ]
® ]
@ _ ]
®s ]
®_ ]
o]
«@® ]
@® ]
aw_____ ]
av ]
a2 ]
as ]
a4 ]
as ]
ae_ ]
Schedule R (Form 290) 2011
JSA
1E1310 1.000
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CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE, INC. 27-1551550

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

1E1510 2.000
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Form 990 "T

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return (and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

For calendar year 2011 or other tax year beginning
ending , 20

P> See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0687

2011

, 2011, and

Qpen to Public Inspection for
501(c)(3) Organizations Only

Check box if

A address changed

B Exempt under section WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUNDATION
- 501( Print | Number, street, and reom or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
or
408 (e) 220()| Type
408A 530(a) 1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVANMBAYER CODYV
529(a City or town, state, and ZIP code T

C Book value of all assets

Name of organization ( Check box if name changed and see instructions.)

D Employer identification number
(Employees' trust, see instructions.)

31~-1580204

E Unrelated business activity codes
(See instructions. )

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201

122320

at end of year

197,890,114.

F  Group exemption number (See instructions.) B>

G Check organization type P> [X ‘ 501(c) corporation | | 501(c) trust

|| 401(a) trust

u Other trust

H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. B RENTAL CATERING BUSINESS

| During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group?

If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. B

J The books are in care of  ANDREW KESSEL

Telephone number  501-748-0471

Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales 1 289:311 .
b Less returns and allowances c Balance P*| 1¢ 1,289,311.
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7)., . . . . .. .... 2 361,295,
3  Gross profit. Subtractline 2 fromlineic , ., . . ... ... 3 928,016. 928,016.
4a Capital gain net income (attach ScheduleD) , , , . . . .. 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part II, line 17) (attach Form 4797), . | 4b
c Capital loss deductionfortrusts , , . . ... ....... 4c
5 Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement)| 5
6 Rentincome(ScheduleC), . ., . . ... ... ... ... 6
7  Unrelated debt-financed income (ScheduleE) , . ... .. 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled
organizations (ScheduleF), ., . . .. .. .. ... .. .. 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17)
organization (Schedule G) , , . . . . . v v v v v v v v v 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedulel) , . . . . .. 10
11  Advertising income (ScheduledJ), , ., .. .. ... ... 11
12  Other income (See instructions; attach schedule.), , . . . . 12
13  Total. Combine lines 3through 12, . . . . v v v v v v . . 13 928,016. 928,016.

m Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.) (Except for contributions,

deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

14  Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) . . . . . . . . . . v v v v i e e e e e e e e a 14

15 Salariesandwages , . . ... ...... . A o L3 - 505,279.

16, Reparsandmamienaneel . . 5 o w mow me s re s e s e 6 0 B R E D B NP B B S BB W N G Y 5B E P A Y 16 6,804.

A7 Badidebls ;. cuwisn o op g me o mimami s i msmimin 66 F R MR I B I HET LW 17 876.

18 Interestiatiaehisehiedile) ; ;4 s s IR BT I B I B B in e iF I GE IR M iR 18

19 Taxes and liCENSES | . . . . v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 52,114 .

20 Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules.) . . . . . . . . . 4 o i i i e e e e e e e . 20

21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562), . . . . v v v v v ot e e e e e e e e e e 21

22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onreturn _ , . . . . . 22a 22b

28 Depletiony vu co vs sv Bams i Wi i mIBI NI IGEs st BRI RIT BTt S5 23

24  Contributions to deferred compensation plans |, . . . . . . . .t e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24

25 Employee benefit programs . . . . . . L L ... e e e 25 137,745.

26  Excess exemptexpenses (Schedule ) . | . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e ; 26

27 Excegsreadershipicosts (Schedulerdl . o i v v o v o v i o 8 il o il 5 6 % i 6 e 8 @ % G S 8 Al B Gl S o 27

28  Other deductions (attach schedule) , . . . . . . . v v v v o v v o s e ATTACHMENT. 1. .... 28 259,635.

29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 | . . . .\ 0 v o e e e e e e 29 962,453.

30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 , , ., . . . 30 -34,437.

31  Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amount on line 30) . | . . . . . v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e 31

32  Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line30 . . . . . . . . ... 32 —-34,437.

33  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions.) . . . . . . . + . v v v o o .. 33 1,000.

34 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32,

enter the smaller of zero orliN@ 32 . . . . 4 4 4 v v i i i i i i e e e u e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 -34,437.
ﬁ-‘?ﬂl:gzPa erwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2011)
D6ROTIB K925 10/29/2012 9:43:05 AM V 11-6 71302 PAGE 62



Form 990-T (2011) WILL 1 J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

m Tax Computation

c
36

37
38
39

40a
b

c

d

e
41
42

43
44a

a ™t o o o o

45
46
47
48

31-1580204 Page 2

Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See _instructions for tax computation. Controlled group

members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here W See instructions and:
Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
([ | @ls | @ls
Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750), , , . . . . $
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) , ., . . . . . . . .. . v v v v v s .. $
Income tax on the amount on iNe 34 | L L . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 35¢
Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on
the amount on line 34 from: l:' Tax rate schedule or D Schedule D (Form 1041), , . . . . . . . ... >| 36
Proxytax. Seainstructions . . . v v« v vie o6 v m w v b e s e e e ke s e e R e E R R a > 37
Alternative MInimUM X | L e 38
Total. Add lines 37 and 38 to line 35c ar 36, whicheverapplies, , . . . . . . . . . i i v v v v v v v e e v 39
Tax and Payments

Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) , , , , | 40a
Other credits (see INSIUCHONS), . . . . . v 0 e o e e e e e e e e e e e s s 40b
General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions) , , ., . . . ... ... 40¢
Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or8827) . . . . ... ... 40d i
Total credits. Add lines 40a through 40d | | . . . . . . 0 0 s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 40e
Subtiraet ing 406FroM HNEBY: i v v wus 5w v e 5 0 s m e w0 N G R L R G LG R G R R RN R B e e e 41
Other taxes. Check iffrom:[] Form 4255 [I Form 8611 I:I Form 8697 \:] Form 8866 D Other (attach schedule), | 42
Total tax; Addlines 4] and 42 : s im s s wiw e s a5 $0 o3I EE R B s WS 84 F8 cu W AW 43 0
Payments: A 2010 overpayment credited to2011 . . ., ... .. ... .. 44a
2041 estimated TaX PAVMIBHS ., & o 5 s e s s wi e b s ER S AT S T s g G 44b
Tax deposited with Form 8868 . . . . . . . v & i v e e e e e e e e 44c
Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) , , ., . ... 44d
Backup withholding (seeinstructions) - « « =« & &« v v v 0 0 0 i 00 e 0 e e e 44e
Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941) , , , . . . 44f
Other credits and payments: Form 2439

Form 4136 Other Total b | 449
Total payments. Add lines 4d4athrough 44g. . . . v v v v ¢ v v v v b v i e h e et e e s s e e e e e s 45
Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached, , . . . . . . . . .. . ... .. | D 46
Tax due. If line 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountowed . . . . . © v v v v 0 o v v o v > | 47
Overpayment. If line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enteramountoverpaid , , ., ., .. ... ... | 48
Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Credited to 2012 estimated tax P> Refunded P | 49

49

m Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)

1 At any time during the 2011 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a financial | Yes | No
account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign
Bank and Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country here p _SEE_ %E‘IZ}Q&@Q iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii X
2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? X
If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year P $
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation » FIFQ
1 Inventory at beginning of year _ | 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear ., . .. ... 6
2 Puchases , ., ........ 2 321,417.| 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line
3 Costoflabor ., . ....... 3 39,878. 6 from line 5. Enter here and in
4a Additional section 263A costs Partl, line2, . . . . . . . . . . . ... 7 361,293.
(attach schedule) , , ., . ., . . 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to [ Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) , [4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply
5 Total. Add lines 1 through4db . | 5 361,295. tothe organization? | . . . . . v v v v e e e e e e e e X
Under penalties of perjury, | declare thal | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
s correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Slgn } } May the IRS discuss this return
Here with the preparer shown below
Signature of officer Date Title (see instructions)?] ¥ | Yes No
— Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check‘_l i PTIN
self-employed P01353262
E;ipgl:\l; Firmsname p BKD, LLP Firm's EINp 44-0160260
Firm's address p» P.O. BOX 3667 Phone no. 501-372-1040
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72203-3667 Form 990-T (2011)
JSA

1E1620 2.000

D6ROIB K925 10/29/2012 9:43:05 2M V 11-6 71302

PAGE 63



WILL
Form 990-T (2011)

A4 J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

31-1580204
Page 3

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

(see instructions)

1. Description of property

‘—-ﬁ‘—-
—

4

2. Rent received or accrued

(a) From personal property (if the percentage of rent
for personal property is more than 10% but not
more than 50%)

(b) From real and personal property (if the
percentage of rent for personal property exceeds
50% or if the rent is based on profit or income)

3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income
in columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule)

(1

)
(2)
3)

4)

Total

Total

(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A). . .

(b) Total deductions.
Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 6, column (B) p

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

. 3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable to
1D it] ¢ debt-f d - 2” Grgf*st'"%mgterffom O[:I debt-financed property
- Jescription of-gebi-inanced praperty afloca epr(c’)pgny- inance (a) Straight line depreciation (b} Other deductions
(attach schedule) (attach schedule)
(1)
(2)
3)
4
4. Amount of average 5. Average adjusted basis ;
acauision debion o 7. Gross ncome reparitle | (o, mIoEE deicIone
allocable to debt-financed debt-financed property column 2 x column 6
by column 5 ( ) 3(a) and 3(b))
property (attach schedule) (attach schedule) ¥
M %
(2) %
(3) %
“) %
Enter here and on page 1,| Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part I, line 7, column (B).
LI 1 | 2
Total dividends-received deductions includedincolumn8 . . . . . . . . . . . . .« . s i i 4 s s s u s s us >

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controlled
organization

2. Employer
identification number

Exempt Controlled Organizations

3. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

4. Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

8. Net unrelated income

g TarSRIInECmS (loss) (see instructions)

9. Total of specified
payments made

10. Part of column 9 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

11. Deductions directly
connected with income in
column 10

(1

(2)

(3)

(4)
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 8, column (A). Part [, line 8, column (B).

Totals i v o s s v B4 S0 F R W E Lk € e e e E >

JSA

1E1830 2.000
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JSA

Form 990-T (2011)

WILL

1 J. CLINTON FOUNDATION

31-1580204

Page 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)

1. Description of income

2. Amount

of income

3. Deductions
directly connected

4. Set-asides
(attach schedule)

5. Total deductions
and set-asides (col. 3

(attach schedule) plus col. 4)
(1)
2)
(3)
4)
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals . . . .. ....... >

Schedule | - Exploited Exe

mpt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)

4. Net income

2. G 3. Expenses (loss) from 7. Excess exempt
: Imtssd directly unrelated trade or 5. Gross income 6. Expenses expenses
o ) » & unrelaie connected with business (column from activity that i iahla to (column 6 minus
1. Description of exploited activity t;snness |gcome production of 2 minus column is not unrelated g column 5, but not
ro[nj‘n trade or unrelated 3). If a gain, business income more than
JSIDSSS business income compute cols. 5 column 4).
through 7.
(1)
2)
(3)
(4)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part [, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part Il, line 26.
TOtalS: - o s wove v i s e s »

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)

Income From Peri

odicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

1. Name of periodical

2. Gross
advertising
income

3. Direct
advertising costs

4. Advertising
gain or (loss) (col.
2 minus col. 3). If
a gain, compute
cols. 5 through 7.

5. Circulation
income

6. Readership
costs

7. Excess readership
costs (column 6
minus column 5, but
not more than
column 4).

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Totals (carry to Part Il line (5)) , ., P

Income From Periodicals Repo
2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

rted on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part Il, fill in columns

4. Advertising

7. Excess readership

1. Name of periodical aé\'JSr{‘i)ssiﬁg 3. Direct %arll?ir?urél?:sosi.)fgiol"f 5. Circulation 6. Readership mi%%sstsc:c()‘l:ﬂr':rg,%ut
income advertising costs a gain, compute neoma costs not more than
cols. 5 through 7. column 4).
(1)
2)
(3)
(4)
(5) Totals from Part |

Enter here and on
page 1, Part |,
line 11, col. (A).

Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5), . . . P

Enter here and on
page 1, Part |
line 11, col. (B).

Enter here and
on page 1,
Part I, line 27,

Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

3. Percent of . '
; ; 4, Compensation attributable to
1. Name 2. Title tlmil?s?:g;(:d to unrelated business
(1) ATCH 2 %
(2) %
(3) %
(4) %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part 1L, line 14 . . . . . . . 0 0 e s e e e e e e e e e e e e >
Form 990-T (2011)
1E1640 2.000
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WILL 1 J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

ATTACHMENT 1 _

FORM 990T - PART II - LINE 28 - TOTAL OTHER DEDUCTIONS

ADVERTISING 49,357.
OFFICE EXPENSES 56,554.
OCCUPANCY 454385
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 4,766.
TRAVEL 78.
EVENT EXPENSES 87,294,
MISCELLANEQUS EXPENSES 16251,

PART II - LINE 28 - QCTHER DEDUCTIONS 258:635;
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WILL

i J.

CLINTON FOUNDATION

OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, & TRUSTEES

31-1580204

ATTACHMENT 2

SCHD. K, FORM 990-T, COMPENSATION

NAME AND ADDRESS

BRUCE R LINDSEY
1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVENUE
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201

ANDREW KESSEL
1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVENUE
LITTLE RCCK, AR 72201

STEPHANIE S STREETT
1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVENUE
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201

LAURA A GRAHAM
55 WEST 125TH STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10027

TERRENCE MCAULIFFE
1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON
LITTLE ROCEK, AR 72201

AVENUE

CHELSEA V. CLINTON
1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201

AVENUE

RALPH ISKAROS
1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201

AVENUE

SCOTT TAITEL
1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201

AVENUE

MARK DUNKELMAN
1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201

AVENUE

VALERIE ALEXANDER
1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201

AVENUE

D6ROIB K925 10/29/2012

9:43:05 AM

I
H
=1

CEO

CEQ

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CoO

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

IT DIRECTOR

CO0 OF CGSGI

SENIOR FELLOW

MARKETING DIRECTOR

v ll~% 71302

BUSINESS
PERCENT

COMPENSATION
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WILL 1 J. CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

ATTACEMENT 2 (CONT'D)
SCHD. K, FORM 990-T, COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, & TRUSTEES
BUSINESS

NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE PERCENT COMPENSATION
TEERESE SHERIDAN HR DIRECTOR 0
1200 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVENUE
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201

TOTAL COMPENSATION

D6ROIB K925 10/29/2012 9:43:05 AM V 11-6 71302 PAGE 68



WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUN .TION 31-1580204

FEDERAL FOOTNOTES

FORM 990-T
RENTAL CATERING BUSINESS NET OPERATING LOSS (NON-SRLY)

CARRYOVER GENERATED YE 12/31/2011 $34,437
TOTAL UTILIZATION NONE
CARRIED FORWARD TO 12/31/2012 $34,437

D6ROIB K925 10/29/2012 9:43:05 AM V 11-6 71302 PAGE 69



WILLIAM J. CLINTON FOUN. .TION 31-1580204

FEDERAL FOOTNOTES

FORM 990-T, PART V, LINE 1
INTEREST IN OR A SIGNATURE OR OTHER AUTHORITY OVER A FINANCIAL
ACCOUNT IN A FOREIGN COUNTRY.

AUSTRALIA, CAMBODIA, CHINA, COLUMBIA, DOMINICAN REPUBLIC, DR CONGO,

INDIA, INDONESIA, KENYA, MALAWI, PERU, RWANDA, TANZANIA, UNITED
KINGDOM, UKRAINE, VIETNAM.
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